
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

July 10, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order Richard Mathey 

A. Pledge of Allegiance   

B. Our Mission and Vision Ed Tardoni 

II. Agenda (For Approval) Richard Mathey 

III. Minutes (For Approval) Richard Mathey 

IV. Election of Officers & Committee Assignments  

A. Thank You Note from Richard Mathey  

V. Community Communication  Board President 

A. Scholarship Recipients Recognition Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, Medical Staff President 

VI. Central Plant Upgrade Engineers Presentation  

VII. Old Business   

A. (From the Quality Committee) (For Approval) Barbara Sowada 

1. Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan  

B. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 
uncompleted business) 

1. Credentialing Policy 

2. Code of Conduct Policy 

VIII. New Business  

A. Approval of Proposed Changes to Medical Staff Bylaws     Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen     

IX. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

X.    Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Marty Kelsey  

1. Capital Expenditure Requests (For Approval) 

2. Narratives Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer 

3. Bad Debt (For Approval) Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

4. Committee Meeting Packet 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Ed Tardoni 

E. Foundation Board Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director 

F. Compliance Committee Barbara Sowada 

1/241



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

July 10, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

XI. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive/General Counsel 

A. Contracts Consent Agenda (For Approval) 

1. Hologic Equipment and Supply Purchase 

2. Keith Williams and Associates 

3. The Radio Network 

4. Wyodata Security 

5. WyoRadio 

B. Contracts Approved by CEO since Last Board Meeting (For Your Information) 

1. Check List for OVID Technologies 

2. Check List for Relias 

XII. Medical Staff Report Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen  

XIII. Good of the Order Board President 

XIV. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405 (a)(ii), (ix), (x)) Board President 

XV. Action Following Executive Session Board President  

A. Approval of Privileges (For Approval) 

XVI. Adjourn Board President 

2/241



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/241



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

June 5, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on June 

5, 2019, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and announced a quorum was present. The following 

Trustees were present: Mr. Taylor Jones (via telephone), Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, 

Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President; and Mr. Jeff Smith, Sweetwater County Board of County Commissioners 

Liaison. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Kelsey read aloud the mission and 

vision statements.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion 

carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the May 1, 2019, regular meeting as presented was made by 

Mr. Tardoni; second by Dr. Sowada. Mr. Jones and Mr. Mathey abstained. Motion carried. The 

motion to approve the minutes of the May 28, 2019, special meeting as presented was made by 

Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Mr. Kelsey abstained. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Residents in Training Policy 

 

Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff Services Supervisor, said the policy contains information 

required by The Joint Commission. The section under review was reworded to help alleviate any 

concerns. Dr. Lauridsen said pertinent information is funneled to the Board of Trustees. Mr. Kelsey 

and Mr. Tardoni said they agreed with the revised wording. The motion to approve the amended 

Residents in Training Policy as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

4/241



 

 

Minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

NEW BUSINESS 

Community Health Needs Assessment 

 

Ms. Kari Quickenden, Chief Clinical Officer, introduced Ms. Carolyn St. Charles of 

HealthTechS3. Ms. St. Charles reviewed a Power Point presentation. Ms. Quickenden said the 

Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) Steering Committee would meet June 6 to 

determine priorities. She said the first step is to find out what we need to focus on. The work is 

about the community and how we work together. Ms. St. Charles said part of the goal is to leverage 

what is already being done in the community.  

 

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan 

 

Dr. Sowada recognized the hard work of Ms. Kara Jackson, Quality Director, Mr. Clayton 

Radakovich, Director of Compliance and Risk Management, and the QAPI Committee for their 

work putting the plan together. Mr. Kelsey said he feels it is very well done. Dr. Sowada said that 

to the Quality Committee, the Plan is like the budget is to the Finance Committee. She said we 

approve the Plan annually. Dr. Sowada reminded everyone a Lean Forum is scheduled June 19 in 

place of the Quality Committee meeting.  

 

Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 

 

Mr. Kelsey said the budget was modified via e-mail due to a recent Board of County 

Commissioners decision. Ms. Richardson reviewed the narrative to the budget. She recognized 

Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, Ms. Jan Layne, Controller, and their team for their 

detailed, diligent work. Mr. Jones noted the hard work to prepare the budget, expressed his 

confidence in the team and their work, and thanked everyone involved. Mr. Kelsey agreed and 

expressed appreciation to the Board of County Commissioners for their support. The motion to 

approve the FY20 Budget as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion 

carried.  

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson provided a Strategic Plan Update:  

Patient Experience: Ms. Karen Andazola from Planetree was onsite and met with Executive 

Leadership, the Leadership Team, the Person Centered Care Steering Committee, and participated 

in the first Patient and Family Advisory Council meeting. We are providing Person Centered Care 

Workshops to staff each Wednesday.  

Quality & Safety: We continue to work on Lean projects and scheduling. Everyone is encouraged 

to attend the quarterly Lean Forum June 19. We are excited for the QAPI plan.  

Community & Growth: Ms. Quickenden and the Steering Committee were recognized for their 

excellent work on the CHNA. We have good information and we want to serve our community. 

We have good things happening in the Clinic. 

Workplace Experience: We are working to make this an employer of choice. 

Financial Stewardship: We are working to meet and exceed the BBB rating requirements and we 

are looking at possible six penny tax projects.  

Ms. Richardson said we are working to keep our momentum going on the Strategic Plan. 

5/241



 

 

Minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

Ms. Richardson said we are getting closer to completion on the Medical Staff Bylaws revisions. 

June 13 is the first meeting with the consultant regarding ambulance service options. We are 

presenting our annual report to the Board of County Commissioners June 18. We have upcoming 

site visits for physician recruits. Ms. Richardson thanked the Board of County Commissioners for 

all of their help with our budget. Ms. Love will present financial information at the July Town Hall 

meetings. Kiwanis will provide an appreciation breakfast to hospital staff June 19. Ms. Richardson 

thanked Mr. Mathey for the time he has served as our Board President. Mr. Mathey said it has been 

his privilege and his pleasure. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said she did not have anything additional to report following the QAPI plan discussion.  

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey thanked Mr. Tardoni for his report. Mr. Tardoni said it is important for the Board to 

see what is current. He said the Committee agreed they would include draft minutes.  

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditures:  Mr. Kelsey reported seven requests were approved to forward to the full 

Board for approval. The motion to approve FY19-41 for a refurbished ultrasound system for 

$89,000 from Siemens Medical Solutions as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve FY19-42 for a replacement security camera system 

for $61,673.98 from Harris Company and CDWG of Illinois as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve FY19-43 for the roofing replacement 

project for $96,050 by Clarks Quality Roofing as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by 

Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve FY19-44 for a coagulation analyzer for 

$45,670.64 from Diagnostica as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion 

carried. The motion to approve FY19-45 for a refurbished process from Hologenic for $33,000 as 

presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve 

FY19-46 for a design build for a building and grounds replacement building as presented was 

made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Following discussion, Mr. Kelsey withdrew his motion. 

The motion to approve FY19-46 up to and not to exceed $140,000 as discussed was made by Mr. 

Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. The motion to approve FY19-47 for back up 

coverage from Rubrik for $99,698.91 as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. 

Motion carried. Mr. Kelsey reported we have money left over from the capital budget. Ms. 

Richardson said we are reviewing possible expenditures. Mr. Kelsey said as a governing board, he 

does not think we need all of the pages and pages they receive with the capital expenditure request. 

He said he would like to see an expansion of the form we use to have more of a concise summary, 

for example, these are the quotes and this is our recommendation. Dr. Sowada said she would like 

both the concise summary and the backup information. Mr. Tardoni said he wants all of the backup 

information. Ms. Richardson said staff will review and see how we may improve the process.  

 

Narratives: Ms. Love reviewed the narrative highlights included in the meeting packet. She said 

we are projecting to a breakeven month for May. Ms. Love thanked Ms. Layne and her staff for 

6/241



 

 

Minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

their work on the budget. Ms. Love thanked the Board of their approval of the budget. She said 

her staff will communicate with department leaders prior to July 1 so they are aware of their 

approved budget. 

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $1,105,641.93 as presented was 

made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. Mr. Tardoni requested a detailed bad 

debt presentation at a future Board meeting. Mr. Kelsey said it would be nice to know how our 

bad debt ratios compare to other hospitals.  

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said engineers are working on the central plant upgrade and he feels it is time to 

provide an update to the Board including an updated cost estimate. Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities 

Director, provided a brief update of projects. 

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, continues work on a donor wall. The Poker, Brew and 

BBQ golf tournament is August 18 in Green River. Mr. Tardoni suggested Ms. Marshall look into 

promotions involving the Shakespeare Festival in Utah.  

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada reported the Committee met May 29. They reviewed the Code of Conduct and referred 

the work to the Human Resources Committee. Review will not come back through the Compliance 

Committee. Mr. Radakovich is working on risk assessment methodology.  

 

Mr. Mathey announced a ten-minute recess. 

 

Dr. Sowada called the meeting back to order at 4:54 p.m. Mr. Mathey was no longer in attendance. 

Dr. Sowada noted the Board still had a quorum in attendance.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

The motion to authorize the CEO to sign the Sweetwater Now agreement as presented on behalf 

of MHSC was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reported General Medical Staff met May 28 and are considering some current 

bylaws changes. The Medical Executive Committee met May 21 and reviewed scholarship 

applications. The Bylaws Committee has reviewed about 40 pages of the new bylaws. Work should 

be ready soon to present to the Joint Conference Committee for review. Dr. Lauridsen said they 

are anticipating another three to four months to get through the remainder of the new bylaws 

review. Ms. Richardson said the Medical Staff is doing a great job with the work and she thanked 

Ms. Downs for her assistance.  

 

7/241



 

 

Minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Ms. Deb Sutton, Marketing and Public Relations Director, invited everyone to walk in the Flaming 

Gorge Days Parade June 29. She also needs volunteers to walk in the Rock Springs parade in July 

and help at the Sweetwater County Fair in August. Dr. Sowada thanked Ms. Sutton for all she does 

to put the Hospital in front of the community. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session for reasons of personnel as stated by Ms. Suzan Campbell, 

Chief Legal Executive and General Counsel, was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The motion to reconvene the meeting at 5:19 p.m. was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the May 14, 2019, Credentials Committee Recommendations  for privileges 

and waivers as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

 

1. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1year) 

 Dr. Robert Harris, Radiation Oncology (Gamma West) 

2. Initial Appointment to Consulting Staff (1year) 

 Dr. Vivek Reddy, Tele Stroke (U of U) 

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Rahul Pawar, Nephrology 

4. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Jana Wold, Tele Stroke (U of U) 

 Dr. Raymond Bozman, Tele Radiology (Vrad) 

5. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Michael Bauer, LPC (SWCS) 

 Scott Wilcox, LPC (SWCS) 

 Thomas Bibber, LCSW (SWCS) 

 Julie Scott, LPC, LAT (SWCS) 

 Leslie Stringham, LPC (SWCS) 

6. Old Business 

 Board Certifications 

 

The motion to approve a success-sharing bonus for full time, casual part time, and PRN staff with 

floor and ceiling as discussed to be paid in July 2019 was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

8/241



 

 

Minutes of the June 5, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 4:12 p.m.   

 

        

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

9/241



July 3, 2019 

 

Thank You Note from Richard Mathey 

 

This is not a “state of the hospital” address, nor is it an account, from my 

perspective, of my strange and exhilarating time as an MHSC trustee.  Instead 

this is a thank you note together with an expression of appreciation to the people 

with whom I have served.  Observations were made during my service that made 

me question whether people were innately petty and self-serving.  Fortunately, 

there were many more positive observations the weight of which easily offset the 

negative ones.  And verified that talented, well-meaning people capable of pulling 

in team for a common good and toward a shared goal are in abundance at MHSC. 

 The order in which people are thanked is chronological.  The order 

certainly is not based on the relative amount of credit I think people deserve.  

One – who am I to say?  And two – the credit isn’t apportionable.  Instead, the 

people who participated in putting MHSC back on track were each part of an 

equation.  Take any one of them out of the equation and you get a different 

outcome. 

 To the county commissioner who appointed me and to the hospital liaison, 

John Kolb, thank you for having recognized that things weren’t right at MHSC 

and thank you for having acted in time to avoid ruination.  Even more, thank 

you for having given me a fair appraisal of the problems that existed at the time 

of my appointment and for being steadfast in your support of me and my fellow 

trustees.  The hospital is a perennial hot political issue in Sweetwater County; 

you could have abandoned it when it got too hot to hold and you could have used 

the trustees as shields against political fires, but you did not. 

 To Taylor Jones, thank you for being my lion brother.  A few months went 

by during which all I had was Taylor and all Taylor had was me.  He did not let 

me down.  When I needed help he provided it and when I was surrounded by 

adversity he came to my side.  No hesitation, no weighing the cost to him.  He 

could have conducted himself much differently during that time, but he did not.  

He demonstrated his character and character doesn’t get higher. 

 To Barbara Sowada, thank you first for your perseverance.  You knew 

about decay at the core of the institution.  You were not listened to and you were 

cast out.  Most people would have smoldered in frustration until they just 

smoldered out, but not you.  When the opportunity arose to act positively you 

were ready, willing, and capable.  Thank you also for your wise counsel, and your 

perseverance on the paramount issue of quality. 

 To Ed Tardoni, my hidden guiding hand, thank you for both redirecting 

me and demonstrating for me how to make a large organization work.  I think of 

10/241



2 
 

my service on the Board of Trustees in two parts.  The first part was dealing with 

the past.  This part lasted into the spring of 2018, and when it came to an end I 

had a dilemma.  What had to be done by the Board of Trustees during the 

“dealing with the past” part was rather obvious, but it was done.  The dilemma?  

Now what do we do?  Well, we head off into the future.  We improve.  We get 

better.  But what does that look like?  Ed never sat me on his knee and said, 

“Look, son…”  He was much more subtle than that, but I credit him for 

dissuading me from tampering with the Board/Hospital committee system.  And 

I credit him for showing through demonstration how to make the committee 

system a working and productive system.  And I credit him for demonstrating 

where the elusive line lies between governance and management. 

 To Marty Kelsey, thank you for perfecting and fine-tuning board practices 

and functions.  Marty began serving on the board in July of 2017.  It took me a 

while to see what he wanted to accomplish as a Board member.  I, and everyone 

else at MHSC, thank him for shorter, more concise meetings; more efficient 

functioning of committees; and for providing the exact location of the line 

between governance and management. 

 Chronologically Irene could have fit between Dr. Sowada and Mr. Tardoni 

because she became interim CEO in early February, 2017.  But she fits ok after 

Mr. Kelsey because she became MHSC’s CEO, without qualifiers, in the fall of 

2017.  The Board has much to thank Irene for; the institution that is MHSC has 

much to thank Irene for; and I have much to thank Irene for.  Thank you, Irene, 

for consenting to serve as interim CEO in February, 2017.  This took courage.  

From Irene’s perspective, she was being asked to serve as interim CEO by the 

three people who had just escorted the previous CEO out of the building.  She 

was being asked to serve as interim CEO knowing that the MHSC staff was 

divided on what the previous CEO had done, what the Board of Trustees had 

done, and what she may do.  And she was being given orders before she accepted.  

“You have to get a grip on spending.  Immediately.  And you can’t do it by laying 

people off!”  “And you’ll probably be blamed if you can’t pull it off.”  The only 

plausible rational for her acceptance was dedication and loyalty to MHSC. 

 Also, thank you for consenting to serve as CEO when the board of trustees 

drafted you to play at that position. The hospital may not have survived had the 

board chosen the wrong person as CEO. Indeed, the hospital may not have 

survived had the board chosen Irene, and had Irene said no. 

 To Jim Phillips, thank you for agreeing to serve as MHSC’s general counsel. 

I’m keenly aware that you could have said “no.” I’m keenly aware that you knew 

you were taking on a difficult client in difficult times. The legal guidance and 

advice was on point and pitch perfect. And you gently directed me away from the 

impulse to be MHSC’s attorney instead of its board president. 

11/241



3 
 

 To everyone who works at and works with MHSC, thank you for having 

kept an open mind during difficult times. Blind trust of the new board and the 

new hospital administration was never expected or demanded. Instead you were 

told that trust is earned and you were asked to give us the latitude to earn your 

trust. You gave us that latitude and I hope you have found me and my fellow 

trustees worthy. 

 From my perspective as of July 1, 2016, when I began serving on the 

board, I knew two of the people who worked here. Now, three years later, I find I 

have an extended circle of friends and acquaintances at MHSC. Its been great 

for me, and I look forward to continuing to serve you. 

12/241



DRAFT

Current Status: Draft PolicyStat ID: 6378010

Approved: N/A
Review Due: N/A
Document Area: General - Housewide
Reg. Standard:

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement
(QAPI) Plan

MISSION

VISION

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

QUALITY DEFINITION

STRUCTURE & LEADERSHIP

Compassionate care for every life we touch.

To be our community's trusted healthcare leader.

The organizational-wide Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan is designed to provide a

systematic and organized approach by which Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) utilizes

objective measures to monitor and evaluate the quality of services provided to patients in alignment with the

organization's strategic plan. The QAPI plan encompasses a multidisciplinary and integrated approach, to

include all disciplines and departments, to identify and act upon opportunities to improve processes, patient

outcomes and reduce the risks associated with safety in a manner consistent with MHSC's mission, vision,

values and strategic objectives. Refer to Appendix 1- MHSC 2018-2021 Strategic Plan for outline of strategic

objectives. The QAPI plan includes activities related to quality improvement, patient experience, and safety. This

annual hospital plan is approved by the Board of Trustees. Data, reports, and other work resulting from the

QAPI plan are used by the Board to assist in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County aligns itself with the National Academy of Medicine's (formerly Institute

of Medicine) definition of healthcare quality in that "quality of care is the degree to which health care services for

individuals and populations increase the likelihood of desired health outcomes and are consistent with current

professional knowledge" (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality [AHRQ], 2018; Institute of Medicine

[IOM], 1990). Implicit in MHSC's QAPI activities are the National Academy of Medicine's six aims for

improvement: care is safe, effective, timely, patient-centered, equitable and efficient.

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County carries out quality improvement activities through multi-displinary

approaches. Key employees from senior leadership, department directors, Quality Department staff, and front-

line leaders comprise the hospital's QAPI Committee. These leaders are responsible for the development of the

QAPI plan and work directly and openly with improvement teams to enhance quality by setting goals, modeling

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 1 of 8

13/241

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.



DRAFT

RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Promote the development of standards of care and criteria to objectively measure the quality, patient

experience and safety of care/services rendered in their departments.

2. Monitor and analyze the processes in their areas that affect patient care, safety, process efficiency,

outcomes or satisfaction.

3. Design and evaluate work processes to improve quality, patient experience and safety.

4. Collect data identified and assigned through the QAPI initiatives.

5. Report performance improvement findings and actions.

6. Communicate the status of departmental quality, safety, patient experience and survey readiness initiatives

regularly to departmental staff members.

7. Evaluate the performance of all clinically contracted services and report the results of the evaluation.

8. Take active roles in initiating and following through with Lean methodology and/or MHSC's model for

improvement when opportunities for improvement exist.

9. Understand and support the use of Lean methodology and/or MSHC's model for improvement (Appendix 2-

MHSC Model for Improvement or Appendix 5 - A3 Template).

behaviors that lead to quality improvement, acting on recommendations and opportunities for improvement, and

allocating resources for improvement.

Specific relationships that enable the QAPI Committee to accomplish quality assessment, performance

improvement, patient experience and safety initiatives include designated work teams and the activities of the

medical staff. These groups and the key individuals on the teams are supported by a structure of formal and

informal committees or work groups where components of the program are defined, implemented, refined, and

monitored. Individual work teams report to the QAPI Committee. The QAPI Committee reports opportunities,

interventions and performance to the Quality Committee of the Board.

Quality is the responsibility of everyone employed by, on the Medical Staff of, or contracted with MHSC.

Engagement in quality improvement activities is an expectation while working at MHSC.

Employees are responsible for reporting safety and quality events and working to fix system issues. Employees

work collaboratively with leadership to achieve quality, patient experience and safety goals. The following areas

have the additional responsibilities:

Department and/or Service

Each department and/or service is responsible for establishing specific quality improvement indicators and

metrics that are supportive and in congruence with the strategic objectives and/or other focus areas as identified

as opportunities for improvement. Each department and/or service is responsible for identifying and participating

in the analysis of identified occurrences impacting system processes and functions vital to the delivery of care,

safety of the environment, and process efficiency.

Each department and/or service is responsible to communicate and disseminate information and data as

appropriate, as well as take active roles in initiating and following through with Lean methodology and/or

MHSC's model for improvement (Appendix 2- MHSC Model for Improvement or Appendix 5 - A3 Template)

when opportunities for improvement exist. Departments and/or Services will:

Medical Staff

The organized medical staff of MHSC has a leadership role in organizational quality, patient experience and

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 2 of 8

14/241



DRAFT

1. Participate in developing specific patient care quality indicators. This may be accomplished by individual

medical staff departments or medical staff committees.

2. Through its Officers, Committees, and individual members, review and evaluate the results of ongoing

monitoring and evaluation of patient care. This includes, but is not limited to, the required Medical Staff

peer review functions as well as risk management, safety, patient experience, infection prevention,

resource management, environment of care (EOC), root cause analysis (RCA), sentinel event processes

and/or organizational initiatives.

3. Identify and analyze problems and opportunities, take appropriate actions and monitor the effect of the

actions taken to determine that problems have been resolved or there has been significant improvement to

the highest achievable level that can be expected.

4. Monitor the appropriateness of clinical practice patterns and significant departures from established

patterns of evidence-based clinical practice.

5. Report Medical Staff quality, patient experience and safety results to the Quality Committee of the Board or

MEC by way of written reports and summaries with Medical Staff representation. Results are then reported

to the Board.

1. Promote the participation of appropriate staff members and departments in the program through

collaborative monitoring and evaluation of patient outcomes, process efficiency, and important functions.

2. Set expectations for using data and information to improve the safety and quality of care.

3. Promote collaborative monitoring and evaluation of patient outcomes and key functions.

4. Analyze data and information in decision-making that supports the safety and quality of care.

5. Evaluate how effectively data and information are used throughout the organization, including contracted

services.

6. Manage change and quality improvements that foster the safety of the patient and environment, the quality

of care, the patient experience, and process efficiency and effectiveness.

7. Regularly evaluate the culture of safety and quality using valid and reliable tools.

QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT PROCESS

QAPI MODEL

safety activities to improve the quality and safety of care, treatment, and services, and is ultimately accountable

to the Board of Trustees. The organized medical staff oversees the quality of care provided by those individuals

with clinical privileges. The Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) process provides opportunities for

improvements in processes, structures, or systems and identified opportunities for improvement will be

integrated into the QAPI Plan as appropriate. Refer to the Professional Practice Review Process (Medical Staff

Peer Review).

The organized Medical Staff will:

Organizational Leadership

Organizational leadership supports the maintenance of the QAPI process through allocation of staff and

resources necessary to fulfill the requirements of the program. Leaders will:

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County has a strategic goal to fully implement Lean methodology by Fiscal

Year 2021. MHSC utilizes a combination of Lean methodology as well as processes outlined by the Institute for

Healthcare Improvement (IHI) Model for Improvement, which incorporates process observation designed to

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 3 of 8

15/241



DRAFT

S.M.A.R.T. Goals

Scope of Activities

determine targeted areas for process improvement. These models for improvement are person-centered, aim

for the ideal state, outline, implement, and test interventions, as well as ensure changes have become standard

of work. Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Time-bound (S.M.A.R.T.) goals are encouraged to be

utilized when appropriate in setting aims. See Appendix 2 - MHSC Model for Improvement or Appendix 5 - A3

Template for reference.

(Minute Movement, 2015)

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County's QAPI Plan includes activities that are designed to assess key

functions that impact patient care, overall quality, safety of the environment and process efficiency and

effectiveness. The intent is to identify, study, correct problems and address improvement opportunities found

within the process of the QAPI functions to enhance care delivery. Through this process, MHSC collaborates

with, and is engaged in, regional and national initiatives to enhance the delivery of patient care and improve

patient outcomes. All departments, and/or services at MHSC are included in the QAPI process.

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 4 of 8

16/241



DRAFT

Establishing Priorities

Developing Measure Specifications

Data Gathering and Reporting

Data Analysis

Implementation of Interventions

The Quality Committee of the Board will oversee the setting of priorities and measurement for quality, patient

experience and safety activities. The QAPI Committee will be responsible for annually prioritizing operational

objectives to meet strategic plan initiatives (see Appendix 4 - QAPI Work Plan 2019-2020). Priorities are

identified based on strategic objectives, leadership objectives, regulatory requirements, survey outcomes,

deviations from expected outcomes or benchmarks, opportunities identified through analysis of safety events

and sentinel events, evidence-based standard of care findings, financial opportunities and/or financial

performance or Root Cause Analysis findings. Objectives or topics will be evaluated annually, at minimum,

through the Quality Committee to review priority areas for MHSC. The QAPI Work Plan outlines active projects

that MHSC has identified as priority focuses needing improvement interventions. The QAPI Committee will be

responsible for ensuring adequate resource allocation for agreed upon operational objectives. See Appendix 4-

QAPI Work Plan & Goals 2019-2020.

Work groups or committees define the metrics (indicators, goals, benchmarks, time lines, etc.) for each focus

area based on identified opportunities. These teams work collaboratively to develop specific measures and

guidelines along with data collection tools when necessary. The teams will utilize members of the QAPI

Committee to assist in developing meaningful measures consistent with project objectives and intervention.

Measures for improvement should be developed using S.M.A.R.T Goals. See Appendix 2- MHSC Model for

Improvement.

Each committee, sub-committee or work group will be responsible for collecting data pertinent to their area of

focus based on the specifications for measurement. This will be collected by a designated person on that

committee or work group. This individual will be responsible for gathering the information and having data

available for review by the committee's pre-determined reporting dates. Sampling of data is determined by the

work group when applicable. Real time, concurrent data is collected when possible. A summary of the data and

interventions are reported to the QAPI Committee to promote transparency and reduce overlap in improvement

efforts. Data reporting to follow accepted facility guidelines.

Data analysis is expected to be objective and ethical in nature, consistent with MHSC's values. The QAPI

Committee will review and discuss data to assist teams in determining what interventions must be carried out to

attain desired outcomes. When possible and appropriate, comparison with published benchmarks is used to

analyze quality, patient experience and safety measures. In the absence of published benchmarks internal

benchmarks will be created to measure success.

The QAPI committee will analyze the data for trends and outliers to assess the need for intervention. If

intervention is required, the committee will adjust objective priorities and appropriately reallocate resources. An

overview of the analysis and interventions will be shared with the Medical Staff and the Quality Committee of the

Board, as appropriate.

Interventions will be based off of countermeasures and will have a target and anticipated completion date.

Interventions will be measured to determine if they have become standard of work. This process is conducted

using Lean methodology or through the Plan, Do, Study, Act (PDSA) model used by MHSC for process

improvement activities. See Appendix 2- MHSC Model for Improvement or Appendix 5 - A3 Template.

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 5 of 8

17/241



DRAFT

PATIENT EXPERIENCE

1. Create organizational structures that promote engagement.

2. Connect values, strategies and action

3. Implement practices that promote partnership

4. Know what matters

5. Use evidence to drive improvement

SAFETY

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT RESOURCES

UNUSUAL CHANGES OR EVENTS

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County integrates concepts from Planetree and is focused on fostering a

culture of person centered care where patients, families, and staff consistently experience quality, compassion,

and partnership.

Planetree utilizes five primary drivers to create an effective and lasting culture of person-centered care. The

primary drivers are expected to be implemented and practiced at all levels within the organization when

interacting with patients and families. The primary drivers include:

Patient experience is a priority at MHSC and is included as part of the QAPI plan and organizational strategic

plan. Planetree initiatives and development of person centered care culture will assist us in improving our overall

Patient experience at MHSC. Improving patient experience and providing person-centered care is the

responsibility of everyone employed by, on the Medical Staff of, or contracted with MHSC. Engagement in

patient experience activities and training is an expectation while working at MHSC.

Safety is a leadership and governance priority at MHSC. Safety is critical to quality outcomes and impacts

financial objectives and standards of practice. Therefore, safety is integrated with all QAPI activities. It

encompasses risk assessment and mitigation, systemic reviews (Failure Mode Effect Analysis, Root Cause

Analysis, etc), external resources, safety events, and/or employee surveys. Refer to the Risk Management Plan.

The Quality Department and Compliance & Risk Department support and facilitate ongoing organizational

quality assessment, performance improvement, patient experience and safety activities. Resources within the

Quality Department and Compliance & Risk are provided to assist hospital employees and providers with

identification of appropriate data resources, development, and coordination of quality assessment performance

improvement activities and analysis of data to support and evaluate quality performance improvement

efforts. Refer to supplemental appendices/attachments for additional information on goal setting and Lean

worksheets to guide you through implementation of interventions and tests of change.

Additional tools and resources for quality assessment performance improvement, patient experience and safety

are made available as electronic attachments to this plan. These tools and resources will be reviewed on an

annual basis and may be updated more frequently as deemed appropriate.

The QAPI Plan is flexible to accommodate changes in service, structure, unusual events, or other similar

occurrences. Objectives and areas for focus can be introduced at any time based on new or additional findings,

trends, or data and will be included in the scope of the QAPI Plan as deemed necessary. The QAPI Committee

will adjust and reallocate resources to accommodate any changes in prioritization of improvement projects. The

plan, including appendices, will be reviewed annually, at a minimum. Appendices may be updated more

frequently as information is updated to reflect a change in practice or organizational needs.

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 6 of 8

18/241



DRAFT

IMMUNITY/CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSES

References

Approval:

WY Stat § 35-2-910. Quality management functions for health care facilities; confidentiality; immunity;

whistle blowing; peer review.

Subsection A. "Each licensee [hospital, healthcare facility and health services] shall implement a quality

management function to evaluate and improve patient and resident care and services in accordance with the

rules and regulations promulgated by the division. Quality management information relating to the evaluation or

improvement of the quality of health care services is confidential. Any person who in good faith and within the

scope of the functions of a quality management program participates in the reporting, collection, evaluation, or

use of quality management information or performs other functions as part of a quality management program

with regards to a specific circumstance shall be immune from suit in any civil action based on such functions

brought by a health care provider or person to whom the quality information pertains. In no event shall this

immunity apply to any negligent or intentional act or omission in the provision of care."

Confidentiality shall be maintained, based on full respect of the patient's right to privacy and in keeping with

Hospital Policy and State and Federal Regulations governing the confidentiality of quality and patient safety

work. All quality and patient safety data and information shall be considered the property of Memorial Hospital of

Sweetwater County.

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality [AHRQ]. (2018). Quality. Retrieved from https://www.ahrq.gov/

topics/quality.html

Institute for Healthcare Improvement [IHI]. (2015). Science of improvement: How to improve. Retrieved from http

://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/HowtoImprove/ScienceofImprovementHowtoImprove.aspx

Institute of Medicine [IOM]. (1990). Medicare: A strategy for quality assurance: Volume II sources and methods.

Institute of Medicine (US) committee to design a strategy for quality review and assurance in Medicare.
Washington (DC): National Academies Press.

Langley, G., Moen, R., Nolan, M., Nolan, W., Norman, L., & Provost, L.P. (2009). The improvement guide: A
practical approach to enhancing organizational performance (2nd ed.). San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass

Publishers.

Minute Movement. (2015). SMART goals . Retrieved from http ://www.minutemovement.com/smart-goals/

Planetree. (2015). Retrieved May 7, 2019, from https://www.planetree.org

The University of Toledo Medical Center. (2014). Quality Assessment, Performance Improvement, and Patient

Safety Plan. Retrieved from http ://www.utoledo.edu/policies/utmc/Administrative_Plans/pdfs/

Quality%20Assessment%20Performance%20Improvement%20and%20Patient%20Safety%20Plan%202015.pdf

Wyoming Laws. (2015). Title 35, Public Health and Safety. Wyoming Statute W.S. §35-2-910 (1977). Quality

management functions for health care facilities; confidentiality; immunity; whistle blowing; peer review. Retrieved

from Thomson Reuters WestlawNext.

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement Committee -5/14/2019

Quality Committee of the Board - 5/30/19

Medical Executive Committee - 5/21/2019

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 7 of 8

19/241



DRAFT

Attachments:

Appendix 1- MHSC 2018-2021 Strategic Plan

Appendix 2- MSHC Model for Improvement

Appendix 3 - MHSC Quality Dashboard

Appendix 4 - QAPI Work Plan 2019-2020

Appendix 5 - A3 Template

Board of Trustees -

Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan. Retrieved 05/30/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6378010/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 8 of 8

20/241



OUR VISION 
To be our community’s trusted healthcare leader. 

2018 – 2021 STRATEGIC PLAN 

 Patient Experience (Irene Richardson) 

1. Customer Service in Healthcare Training 
2. Improve Star Rating 

- Improve Communication with Doctors & Nurses (HCAHPS “Hospital Consumer Assessment 
of Healthcare Providers and Systems” )  

- Improve Perception of Hospital & Emergency Department 
3. Guide to Your Stay 

 

Workplace Experience (Suzan Campbell) 

1. Staff Communication Improvement at All Levels 
2. Become Employer of Choice 
3. Professional Development 

 

Quality & Safety (Kristy Nielson) 

1. Improve Star Rating 
- Mortality, Safety of Care, Readmissions, Effectiveness of Care, Timeliness of Care, Efficient 

Use of Medical Imaging 
2. Universal Training (LEAN) 

 

Growth/Opportunity/Community (Kari Quickenden) 

1. Clinic Improvements 
- Contact with Patients (before, after, reminders, etc.) 
- Telemedicine Visits 
- Concierge Service/Membership 

2. Explore Avenues to Improve Access to Care (i.e., patient transportation service) 
3. Collaborate with Chamber and College to Research Options for Performing a Community 

Needs Assessment 
 

Financial Stewardship (Tami Love) 

1. Improve Bond Rating 
2. Increase Profit Margin Within Benchmarks 

- Improve Gross Revenue 
- Decrease Expenses 

3. Decrease Reduction of Revenue 
- Utilization Review 

4. 6 Cent Tax Project 
  

21/241



 

Updated: 6/19/2017 

MHSC Model for Improvement* 

Forming the Team  

 Including the right people on your team is critical to success 

 Teams may vary in size and composition 

 Each team should include members that are relevant and specific to suit your 

needs and drive your outcome 

Setting Aims 

 Any change or improvement requires setting an aim 

 The aim should be time specific and measureable 

 The aim should include the specific population or system that will be affected 

 Refer to S.M.A.R.T goals for specific aims 

Establishing Measures 

 Use quantitative measures to determine if a specific change actually leads to 

improvement 

 The Quality Department is available to assist you in determining ways to 

obtain quantitative data 

Selecting Changes 

 Ideas for change may come from insights of those who work in the system or 

by borrowing the experience from others who have been successful in driving 

change 

 Do not be afraid to be creative and innovative 

 Do not be afraid to reach out to others and utilize their ideas- why re-invent 

the wheel? 

Testing Changes 

 The Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) cycle is used for testing changes in the work 

setting 

 Plan it, try it, observe results, and act on what is learned- repeat if needed 

Implementing Changes  

 After testing change on a small scale using the PSDA cycle, learning from 

each test, and refining your change (through several cycles if needed), you 

may begin to implement change on a larger scale 

Spreading Changes 

 After successful implementation of change, spread it! 

 Do not be afraid to share your ideas and spread change throughout MHSC! 

 

*MHSC Model for Improvement based on IHI’s and Associates in Process Improvement Model for Improvement.  

Institute for Healthcare Improvement [IHI]. (2015). Science of improvement: How to improve. Retrieved from 

http://www.ihi.org/resources/Pages/HowtoImprove/ScienceofImprovementHowtoImprove.aspx 

Langley G., Moen, R., Nolan K., Nolan T., Norman C., & Provost L. (2009). The improvement guide: A practical approach to enhancing organizational 

performance (2nd edition). San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers.  

22/241



 

Updated: 6/19/2017 

S.M.A.R.T. Goals 

 

 

(http://www.minutemovement.com/smart-goals/) 

 

 

 

 

23/241



Profile Title: MHSC Quality Dashboard

Facility: MHSC

Benchmark MHSC Goal
Improvement 

Direction

Indicator CDB 2018
(if differ from 

Benchmark) Nov 2017Dec 2017Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018 Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Trend

6 month 

Average

CMS Star Ratings- Overall Hospital
Mortality-HVBP
CDB009 - Acute Care - Mortality Rate 2.50% ↓ 1.98% 0.00% 1.08% 0.00% 0.95% 0.00% 0.67%

CDB2258 - PSI 04 (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Overall - Per 1000 ACA 155.48 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

CDB2178 - PSI 04a (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, PE/DVT - Per 1000 Inpatients (numerator)42.16 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

CDB2182 - PSI 04b (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Pneumonia - Per 1000 Inpatients (numerator)96.28 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

CDB2186 - PSI 04c (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Sepsis - Per 1000 Inpatients (numerator) 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

CDB2190 - PSI 04d (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Cardiac - Per 1000 Inpatients (numerator)354.91 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

CDB2194 - PSI 04e (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, GI - Per 1000 Inpatients (numerator) 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Readmission-HRRP, OQR
CDB1540 - HWR, Overall, CMS Readm Rdctn - % Readmit within 30 Days, Same Facility, ACA 10.63% ↓ 4.70% 2.44% 4.05% 8.33% 4.25% 9.47% 5.54%

OP-32 7-Day Hospital Visit Rate after Outpt. Colonoscopy*(OQR) 16.40% ↓

CDB1534 - COPD, CMS Readm Rdctn - % Readmit within 30 Days, Same Facility, ACA 15.61% 12% ↓ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.00%

CDB1533 - Hip/Knee Arthroplasty, Total, CMS Readm Rdctn - % Readmit w/in 30 Days, Same Facility, ACA2.42% ↓ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.00%

CDB1532 - Pneumonia, CMS Readm Rdctn - % Readmit within 30 Days, Same Facility, ACA 12.27% 10% ↓ 0% 0% 16.67% 10.52% 14.28% 11.11% 8.76%

CDB1542 - Stroke, CMS Readm Rdctn - Percent Readmit within 30 Days, Same Facility, ACA 7.20% ↓ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.00%

Safety of Care-IQR, VBP, HACP
CAUTI - Catheter Assoc. Urinary Tract Infection 0 ↓ 0 1 0 0 0 0.20

CLABSI - Central Line Assoc. Blood Stream Infection 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

SSI - Surgical Site Infection - Colon 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

SSI - Surgical Site Infection - Abdominal hysterectomy 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

C Diff. - Clostridium Deficile 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

MRSA - Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB1828 - CMS Hip/Knee Arthroplasty, All Payer - Complication Rate 1.47% ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2170 - PSI 03 (v7.0) Pressure Ulcer - Per 1000 ACA 0.79 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2202 - PSI 06 (v7.0) Iatrogenic Pneumothorax - Per 1000 ACA 0.23 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 11.62 1.94

CDB2210 - PSI 08 (v7.0) In Hospital Fall with Hip Fracture - Per 1000 ACA 0.07 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2214 - PSI 09 (v7.0) Perioperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma - Per 1000 ACA 2.4 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2219 - PSI 10 (v7.0) Postop Acute Kidney Injury Requiring Dialysis - Per 1000 ACA 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2223 - PSI 11 (v7.0) Postoperative Respiratory Failure - Per 1000 ACA 4.36 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2226 - PSI 12 (v7.0) Perioperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT - Per 1000 ACA 3.39 ↓ 0 0 90.9 0 0 0 15.15

CDB2230 - PSI 13 (v7.0) Postoperative Sepsis - Per 1000 ACA 3.44 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2234 - PSI 14 (v7.0) Postoperative Wound Dehiscence - Per 1000 ACA 0.77 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2239 - PSI 15 (v7.0) Accidental Puncture or Laceration - Per 1000 ACA 1.16 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

CDB2249 - PSI 90 (v7.0) Midas Patient Safety Indicators Composite, ACA 0.44 ↓ 0 0 13.06 0 0 1.51 2.43S
ta

r 
R
a
ti
n
g
 M

e
tr

ic
s

24/241



Benchmark MHSC Goal
Improvement 

Direction

CDB 2018
(if differ from 

Benchmark) Nov 2017Dec 2017Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018 Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Trend

6 month 

Average

Efficient Use of Medical Imaging (QOR) Ntl Avg

OP-8: MRI Lumbar Spine for Low Back Pain* 40.40% ↓ 53.30% 53.30%

OP-10: Abdomen Computed Tomography CT (MIDAS-MHSC Rate) 7.80% <7.8% ↓ 7.17% 5.33% 4.88% 7.20% 4.83% 10.00% 6.57%

OP-13: Cardiac Imaging for Preoperative Non-Cardiac Low Risk Surgery* 4.40% ↓ 7.20% 7.20%

Timeliness of Care (IQR, OQR)
CDB1831 - Emergency Department - Average Length of Stay 213 min 163 149 155 161 180 170.00 163

ED-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to ED Departure Time (IQR) 56 mins 75 min ↓ 135 91 126 114 143 175.00 130.7

OP-3b: Median Time to Txfer to Fac for Acute Coronary Intv (OQR) 64 mins ↓ N/AN/AN/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

OP-18b: Median Time ED Arrival to ED Departure (OQR) 134 mins 100 min ↓ 159 107 122 140.5 134 146.00 134.8

OP-5a: Median Time to ECG (OQR) 7 mins ↓ 29 10 8.5 8 10 9.00 12.4

Effectiveness of Care (IQR, OQR)
Core IMM-2 - Influenza Immunization (IQR) 92.40% ↑ 94.73% 97.43% 95.12% 90.69% 92.10% 93.54% 93.94%

Core SEP1 - Early Management Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock (IQR) 50% 70% ↑ 37.50% 50.00% 62.50% 28.57% 62.50% 30.00% 45.18%

Core OP-2 - Fibrinolytic Therapy Received Within 30 Minutes (OQR) 55.90% ↑ 0% N/A 0% 100% 100% 50% 50.00%

OP-22: Left Without Being Seen (OQR) 2% ↓ 0.70% 1.00% 0.70% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 0.90%

Core OP-23 - Head CT/MRI Results for STK Pts w/in 45 Min of Arrival (OQR) 71.60% ↑ N/AN/A 100% 100% N/A 100% N/A 100.00%

Core OP29/ASC9 - Colonoscopy:F/U for Avg Risk Pts (OQR) 85% ↑ 100.00% 50.00% 87.50% 100.00% 50.00% 20.00% 67.92%

Core OP33 - External Beam Radiotherapy For Bone Metastases (OQR) 82% ↑ N/A 100% N/A 100% 50% 100% 87.50%

Core PC-1 - Elective Delivery (IQR) <5.88% 0% ↓ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.00%

MHSC Overall- Hospital

MHSC Dialysis

S
ta

r 
R
a
ti
n
g
 M

e
tr

ic
s

25/241



Quality Assessment Performance Improvement- QAPI
Benchmark MHSC Goal

Indicator CDB 2018
(if differ from 

Benchmark) Nov 2017Dec 2017Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018 Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Trend

6 month 

Average

Risk/Safety
Safety Events

Total Occurrence Reports by Location T - 71 71 61 84 81 74 71.17

Severe Risk Events T - 0 1 0 1 0 0 0.33

Falls

CDB133 - Falls - Per 1000 Acute Care Patient Days 2.12 ↓ 0 2.69 9.67 5.36 0 7.67 4.2316667

Injurious Falls/1000 Acute Care Days 0 0 0 2.68 0 0 0.9471429

ADE-Adverse Drug Event 

Total Significant ADE 1 8 11 13 9 7 7.29

Total Non-Significant ADE 41 13 26 30 16 8 23.57

Significant Med Error/Non-Significant Ratio 0.02 0.62 0.42 0.43 0.56 0.88 0.43

Staffing

Staffing Events T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Patient Relations

Total Patient Relations T 10 6 8 19 5 6 8.71

Unresolved Patient Relations T 7 4 2 9 3 5 5.14

Reduce Harm (HRET HIIN)

Total Harms /1000 discharges 49.00 ↓ 38.00 31.80 35.30 29.10 29.10 55.60 36.48

Total Cost Savings T $719,609 $794,621 $873,385 $389,499 $764,822 $772,615 $719,092

Adverse Drug Event (ADE)- Excessive Anticoagulation T - 0 0 0 1 1 0 0.33

ADE-Hypoglycemia T - 0 0 1 0 0 0 0.17

ADE-Use of Narcan T - 2 1 0 1 0 0 0.67

OP-27: Influenza Vac Coverage among Healthcare Personnel* (OQR) 88% 85% ↑

PI Standards 
Meaningful Use

Medication Reconciliation >50% ↑ N/AN/A50.72% 67.11% 63.80% 63.04% 60.79% 61.09%

Summary of Care 10% ↑ N/AN/A5.62% 0.00% 0.00% 9.68% 9.09% 5%

Patient Portal Usage 1 person ↑ N/AN/A0 0 0 0 0 0

Antimicrobial Stewardship

Reduce total inpatient days of therapy 1262 ↓ 1273.88 1775.64 1029.94 1296.29 1204.76 1440.00 1336.75

Perinatal Care

Core PC-2a - Cesarean Birth - Overall 24% ↓ 12.50% 22.22% 37.50% 20.00% 22.22% 36.36% 25.13%

Core PC-3 - Antenatal Steroids ↓ N/AN/AN/A N/A 0 0 0 0 0

Core PC-4 - Health Care-Assoc Bloodstream Infections in Newborns ↓ N/AN/AN/A N/A 0 0 0 0 0

Core PC-5 - Exclusive Breast Milk Feeding 52.80% ↑ 8.33% 72.72% 45.45% 27.27% 36.36% 50.00% 40.02%

Core PC-6.0 - Unexpected Complications Trm Nwbrn - Overall Rate (as of 1/19) N/A N/A N/A 0.00% 4.65% 3.33% 2.66%

Core PC-6.1 - Unexpected Complications Trm Nwbrn - Severe Rate (as of 1/19) N/A N/A N/A 0.00% 0.00% 3.33% 1.11%

Core PC-6.2 - Unexpected Complications Trm Nwbrn - Moderate Rate (as of 1/19) N/A N/A N/A 0.00% 4.65% 0.00% 1.55%

CDB083 - Maternal Deliveries - % Total C-Section 32.68% ↓ 33.33% 29.03% 33.33% 27.50% 30.00% 28.12% 30.22%

CDB868 - Maternal Deliveries - % with Labor Induction 23.52% ↓ 40.00% 31.25% 43.59% 27.50% 37.25% 12.12% 31.95%

26/241



Benchmark MHSC Goal

CDB 2018
(if differ from 

Benchmark) Nov 2017Dec 2017Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018 Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Trend

6 month 

Average

Operative Procedures

CDB1427 - Intraoperative Injuries, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA with Surgical Procedure 3.47 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

CDB1428 - Postoperative Pulmonary Edema, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA with Surgical Procedure 1.66 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0

CDB1546 - Postoperative Hemorrhage/Hematoma, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA with Surgical Procedure6.04 ↓ 0 0 0 25 0 0.00 4.167

CDB135 - Inpatients - % Returned to Surgery 5.60% ↓ 8.33% 0.00% 8.33% 0.00% 14.28% 7% 6.35%

Sedation

Total Anesthesia Impact Events T - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Blood Utilization

Transfusion Reaction Rate T - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Resuscitation

Results of Resuscitation-Survival Rate 25% ↑ N/AN/A 50% 0% 0% 50% 0% 20%

Medical Imaging/Radiation Safety

Thermal Injuries- MRI 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ferromagnetic objects entering MRI room 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Injuries - MRI- Ferromagnetic object 0 ↓ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Patient Perception of Safety and Quality

Overall Safety of Care 77% ↑ 61.60% 54.70% 58.15%

Overall Quality of Care 80% ↑ 63.20% 58.40% 60.80%

Emergency Department Transfers

<100 beds 

average

CDB132 - Emergency Department - % Discharged to Outside Acute Care 4.48% - 4.28% 4.74% 3.80% 4.65% 3.40% 4.38% 4.21%

CDB1845 - Emergency Department - % Transferred to Inpatient 8.99% - 7.45% 6.73% 7.37% 7.11% 7.02% 7.67% 7.23%

* Data reported annually, most recent data listed, although may not reflect actual month 

related to data 

IQR- Inpatient Quality Reporting Program-2% penalty if not participated 

OQR-Outpatient Quality Reporting Program-2% penalty if not participated 

HVBP-2% of Medicare $ withheld. Pay for performance 

HACP-1% penalty 

HRRP-3% penalty

27/241



3/1/2019

Process Project A3 Issue

Performance Target

Process/Outcome 

Metric 

Start 

Date

Target 

Completion 

Date

Accountable 

Leader

Executive 

Sponsor

Quality 

Liaison/ Lean 

Trainer

Counter Measure Implementation Steps
% 

Complete

Follow 

Up/Test 

Initiated

Standard Work 

Metric: 

How/When

Lean 1: Admitting Patient 

ED to ICU (Bedside 

Reporting)

Melissa

The ER department T-sheet 

overview is not consistently 

given to accepting ICU unit 

from ER, to initiate well 

informed bedside report, 

therefore delaying of patient 

transportation to floor.

Process Metric-standardizing 

reviewing overview

Outcome Metric: Reduce time 

from call to floor for room 

assignment to patient leaving 

ED by 10 minutes

December 17, 2018 June 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky
1.  Develop consistent method of 

sending overview

1. Provide staff access to Tsystems June 

3rd

2. Train staff in ICU, Med/surg, and ER for 

new process to print/evaluate overview by 

June 3rd

50%
audit process 15 times 

in August 

Lean 2: Room Assignment ED 

to ICU: Carol

Miscommunication between 

departments to obtain room 

assignment for admitted patient 

Process Metric-standardizing 

admit sheet

Outcome Metric: Reduce time 

from call to floor for room 

assignment to patient leaving ED 

by 10 minutes

December 17, 2018 May 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky 

1. ICU will provide 3 questions to add to 

existing admit sheet 

2. New admit sheet will allow staff 

member other than RN to take call 

1. Identify team & expectations - Jan 3, 

2019

2. Add questions - Jan 7,2019

3. Present value stream map at ED staff 

meeting for validation - Jan 10, 2019

4. Present value stream map at ICU staff 

meeting for validation - Jan 14, 2019

5. Team meets, goes over and adds input, 

if any - if not, final draft - Jan 21, 2019

100%
In Testing Phase - 

May 2019

audit process 15 times 

in July

Lean 3: Admitting Patient ED 

to Med/Surg

Kelsey/Afton

Patient transport up stairs is 

delayed due to Charge Nurse not 

being available at time of admit 

call

Process Metric- standardize 

admit sheet and room assignment 

acuity chart 

Outcome Metric: Reduce time 

from call to floor for room 

assignment to patient leaving ED 

by 10 minutes

December 17, 2018 July 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

1. Make chart with information about 

room assignments for acuity for staff 

2. Make standardized admit sheet for 

M/S & ED staff to use with admits 

1. Acuity/Room chart - July 2019

2. Standarized information sheet for ED 

admits - July, 2019

50%
audit process 15 times 

in September

S

e

p

s

i

s

Overall Sepsis Bundle 

Compliance: Improve 

overall sepsis bundle 

compliance to 60% by 

July 2020

Lean Project 1: Sepsis fluid 

administration in the ED

Corey/Megan T.

The recommended amount of 30 

ml/kg of crystalloid fluids is not 

consistently ordered/calculated 

when fluids are indicated for 

patients

Process: Standardize process for 

obtaining weights and calculation 

of fluids for sepsis patients

Outcome: Increase compliance 

with obtaining weights and 

ordering of appropropriate fluids 

to 90%

December 17, 2018 June 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Corey Worden

1ai. Dedicate space to store/access 

bedscale 

1aii. Develop process to weigh patients 

in trauma situations 

2a. Define role of who will calculate fluid 

volume 

2bi. Develop communication process of 

sepsis diagnosis between provider and 

nurse

2cii.  Develop calcuation process for 

fluid resucitation in septic people

1. Identify stakeholders - Jan, 3, 2019

2. Meet with stakeholders - Jan 10, 2019

3. Identify space for scale - Jan 17, 2019

4. Educate ED on scale - Jan 17, 2019

5. Contact Biomed to fix/improve scale 

May 2019 

6. Process to weigh in trauma - April, 2019 

7. Educate on weight process - April, 2019

8. Develop calcuation plan April, 2019

9. Gain buy-in on plan - May, 2019

10. Educate physicians regarding surviving 

sepsis campaign guidelines for fluid 

administration

11. Educate on calcuation plan - May, 2019 

12. Validate process - May, 2019

50%

OB

Key Drivers: 

1. Doctor Courtesy/Friendliness

2. Nurse Understanding/Caring

3. Staff Management of Pain 

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Megan/Emily Kristy Nielson Kara Jackson

Med/Surg

Key Drivers: 

1. Doctor Courtesy/Respect

2. Staff Courtesy and 

Friendliness

3. Food Delivered to Room 

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Melissa/Val Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

H

C

A

H

P

S

Overall Quality of Care: 

Improve Overall Quality 

of Care (cumulative 

score) by 3 percentage 

points by July 2020

E

D

 

P

a

t

i

e

n

t

 

F

l

o

w

ED 2B: Median Decision 

to Admit to ED Departure 

Time

Baseline (3/18-3/19): 153 

minutes 

SMART Goal: Reduce 

time to 120 minutes by 

July 2020

Goal: Improve Star Rating

28/241



3/1/2019

Process Project A3 Issue

Performance Target

Process/Outcome 

Metric 

Start 

Date

Target 

Completion 

Date

Accountable 

Leader

Executive 

Sponsor

Quality 

Liaison/ Lean 

Trainer

Counter Measure Implementation Steps
% 

Complete

Follow 

Up/Test 

Initiated

Standard Work 

Metric: 

How/When

Goal: Improve Star Rating

ICU

Key Drivers: 

1. Doctor Easing Worries/Fears

2. Bathroom Help

3. Nurse Understanding/Caring 

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Melissa/Val Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

ED

Key Drivers: 

1. Doctor Understanding/Caring

2. Overall Safety

3.Instructions for Care at 

Home/Discharge  

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Melissa/Carol Kristy Nielson Corey Worden

OAS

Key Drivers: 

1.Overall Safety

2. Overall Teamwork

3. Pre-Procedure Preparation 

Instructions 

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Alisha/Danielle Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

Out Clinic

Key Drivers: 

1. Overall Teamwork

2. Instructions for Care at Home

3. Exam Room Cleanliness 

Improve Overall Quality of Care 

score and choosen Key Driver by 

3 percentage points by 

September 2019

May 28, 2019 September 2019 Leslie/Jodi Irene Richardson Kara Jackson 

H

a

n

d

 

O

f

f

Develop and Implement 

Standardize Hand off Tool by 

July 2020

H

C

A

H

P

S

Overall Quality of Care: 

Improve Overall Quality 

of Care (cumulative 

score) by 3 percentage 

points by July 2020

29/241



Project 

Owner
Project A3 Issue

Performance Target

Process/Outcome 

Metric

Start 

Date

Target 

Completion 

Date

Accountable 

Leader

Exec. 

Sponsor

Quality 

Liaison/Lean 

Trainer

Counter Measures Implementation Steps % Complete
Follow Up 

Initiated

Standard Work 

Metric: 

How/When

Melissa Anderson Admitting Patient ED to ICU 

(Bedside Reporting)

The ER department T-sheet 

overview is not consistently given 

to accepting ICU unit from ER, to 

initiate well informed bedside 

report, therefore delaying of 

patient transportation.

Process Metric-standardizing 

reviewing overview

Outcome Metric: Reduce 

time from call to floor for 

room assignment to patient 

leaving ED by 10 minutes

December, 

2018
June 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

1.  Develop consistent method of sending overview 1. Provide staff access to Tsystems June 3rd

2. Train staff in ICU, Med/surg, and ER for new process 

to evaluating overview by June 3rd

50%
audit process 15 times 

in August 

Carol Mackie Room Assignment ED to ICU

Misscommunication between 

departments to obtain room 

assignment for admitted patient 

Process Metric-standardizing 

admit sheet

Outcome Metric: Reduce time 

from call to floor for room 

assignment to patient leaving ED 

by 10 minutes

December, 

2018
May 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky 

1. ICU will provide 3 questions to add to existing 

admit sheet 

2. New admit sheet will allow staff member other 

than RN to take call 

3. Present new process at ED staff meeting using 

value stream map 

4. Present new process at ICU staff meeting using 

value stream map 

1. Identify team & expectations - Jan 3, 2019

2. Add questions - Jan 7,2019

3. Present value stream map at ED staff meeting for 

validation - Jan 10, 2019

4. Present value stream map at ICU staff meeting for 

validation - Jan 14, 2019

5. Team meets, goes over and adds input, if any - if not, 

final draft - Jan 21, 2019

100% Testing Phase 
Audit process 15 times 

in July 

Kelsey Pearson 

Afton Kozak

Admitting Patient ED to 

Med/Surg. 

Patient transport up stairs is 

delayed due to Charge Nurse 

not being available at time of 

admit call

Process Metric- standardize 

admit sheet and room 

assignment acuity chart 

Outcome Metric: Reduce time 

from call to floor for room 

assignment to patient leaving ED 

by 10 minutes

December, 

2018
July 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

1. Make chart with information about room 

assignments for acuity for staff 

2. Make standardized admit sheet for M/S & ED 

staff to use with admits 

1. Acuity/Room chart - Jan 1, 2019

2. Standarized information sheet for ED admits - Jan 1, 

2019
50%

Corey Worden
Reportable lab values to the 

Wyoming Department of Health

Duplicate reports are sent to the 

State Health Department.  This 

process can cause delays in the 

care of patients. 

Automate required duplicative 

process of sending reportable 

labs to Wyoming DOH. 

December, 

2018
July 2019 Kara Jackson

Kari 

Quickenden
Corey Worden

1. Ensure that interfaces are working and up to date 

2. Develop a standardized process for manually 

reported labs that has built in checks to ensure all 

labs are sent in confidence 

3. State lab wants them duplicated, speak with 

stakeholders at State Lab to show process doesn't 

require wasteful duplication.

1. Monitor interface daily - Jan 2, 2019

2. Lab assistant manual lab retrieval process 

standardized

3. Contact state lab to discuss termination of 

duplication or reports May 2019 100%

Next Step: Work with 

State and future IP to 

standardize & 

automate process to 

send duplicate 

information to state 

lab

Corey Worden, Megan 

Tozzi

Sepsis fluid administration in the 

ED

The recommended amount of 30 

ml/kg of crystalloid fluids is not 

consistently ordered/calculated 

when fluids are indicated for 

patients

Process: Standardize process 

for obtaining weights and 

calculation of fluids for sepsis 

patients

Outcome: Increase compliance 

with obtaining weights and 

ordering of appropropriate fluids 

to 90%

December, 

2018
July 2019 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Corey Worden

1ai. Dedicate space to store/access bedscale 

1aii. Develop process to weigh patients in trauma 

situations 

2a. Define role of who will calculate fluid volume 

2bi. Develop communication process of sepsis 

diagnosis between provider and nurse

2cii.  Develop calcuation process for fluid 

resucitation in septic people

1. Identify stakeholders - Jan, 3, 2019

2. Meet with stakeholders - Jan 10, 2019

3. Identify space for scale - Jan 17, 2019

4. Educate ED on scale - Jan 17, 2019

5. Contact Biomed to fix/improve scale April 2019 

6. Process to weigh in trauma - April, 2019 

7. Educate on weight process - April, 2019

8. Develop calcuation plan April, 2019

9. Gain buy-in on plan - May, 2019

10. Educate on calcuation plan - May, 2019 

11. Validate process - May, 2019

40%

Kara Jackson 
Scheduling inductions for OB 

patients

Process of scheduling induction 

is confusing causing frustratation 

amongst OB staff

Process: Standardize scheduling 

of induction for OB patients

December, 

2018
May 2019 Megan Jacobsen Dr. Poyer

Kara Jackson

1ai. Develop guidelines for scheduling induction that 

account for staffing and patient risk factors 

1b. Develop guidelines/expectations for deciding 

who's most urgent 

1c.  Develop guidelines/expectations and determine 

role for rescheduling patients

1. Identify stakeholders - Jan 7, 2019

2. Revise induction-scheduling form to include more 

details, Bishop score - Jan 14, 2019

3. Onboard new OB Director - January 14, 2019

4. Gather information on staffing uidelines - Jan 14, 

2019

5. Schedule meetings to develop guidelines and counter 

meaures - Feb 18, 2019

6. Implement new process to schedule OB inductions- 

OB Director/CC schedules, removed if info not received 

in 24 hours

7. Begin observing and gathering more data (staffing) to 

assess total impact on patient care, patient safety, and 

patient outcomes  - March 1, 2019

8.  Guidelines to physicians/Perinatal/Surg Dept - 

March 22, 2019

9.  Develop educational plan, current and ongoing - 

April 1, 2019

10. Roll out -April  1, 2019

100% testing phase 

Audit process 15 times 

to ensure changes 

have become standard 

of work.

Goal: Improve Star Rating 

Lean Quick Glance 2018-2019

30/241



Project 

Owner
Project A3 Issue

Performance Target

Process/Outcome 

Metric

Start 

Date

Target 

Completion 

Date

Accountable 

Leader

Exec. 

Sponsor

Quality 

Liaison/Lean 

Trainer

Counter Measures Implementation Steps % Complete
Follow Up 

Initiated

Standard Work 

Metric: 

How/When

Goal: Improve Star Rating 

Lean Quick Glance 2018-2019

Valerie Boggs
Multi-Disciplinary rounding 

process

Less than efficient process and 

lack of education to patient and 

families surrounding MDR is 

causing delays in patient care 

and impacting patient 

experience.

Process: number of times RN is 

present and prepared with 

standardized tool at correct time 

December, 

2018
May 2018 Melissa Anderson Kristy Nielson Karali Plonsky

1ai. Standardize MDR patient expectation process 

1aii. MDR cards incorporated into standardized 

MDR patient expectations 

2ai. Standardize MDR scheduling process 

2aii. Standardize MDR re-scheduling process (for 

emergent care) 

2bi. Define RN role in MDR process (which RN for 

which patient in what order) 

3ai. Define standardized tool used to colelct 

information needed at MDR 

3aii. Standardize MDR patient education process 

3bi. Standardize structure to meetings 

1. Create standardized MDR patient expectation 

process - Dec 18, 2018

2. Creat standardized MDR meeting structure - Dec 21, 

2018

3. Update MDR patient information cards - April 1, 2019

4. Print, laminate MDR patient information cards - May 

7, 2019

5. Distribute MDR patient information tool - Dec 17, 

2018

6. Prep current staff education - Dec 19, 2018

7. Distribute MDR Patient Information Tool - May 8, 

2019

8. Prep new staff education - Dec 19, 2018

9. Update nurse orientation plans - May 7, 2019

10. Prep physician information on MDR process and 

structure - Dec 21, 2018

11. Educate physicians on MDR process and structure - 

Dec 30, 2018

100%
audit process 15 times, 

in July to enusre 

standard of work 

Karali Plonsky
First Case On Time Starts - 

Surgery Dept.

Delays in completion of patient 

interviews results in a deviation in 

patient scheduled surgery start 

time and actual surgery start 

time. 

Process: Increase staff 

awareness of patient and 

financial perspectives related to 

not starting surgery on time and 

report start times monthly at 

huddle. 

December, 

2018
May 2019

Alisha Mackieand 

Danielle Bernatis 
Kristy Nielson Faith Jones

1i. Develop ideas to bring patient perspective to the 

forefront 

1ii. Share financial impact with staff 

2a. Set patient interview completion time 

2a. Share with staff how completion times affect 

patients, families, and MHCS

1. Identify stake holders - Jan 7, 2019

2. Schedule meeting to develop ideas to bring the 

patient persepctive to the forefront - Jan 16, 2019

3. Update staff on current FCOT data - Feb 13, 2019

Update staff on new interview completion time - Next 

SSEC meeting

4. Share patient feedback and financial impact with OR 

team - ongoing 
100%

audit process in July to 

ensure financial and 

patient perspective 

are at the forefront. 

Next steps: VSM and 

A3 relating to pre-

admit testing process 

& potential to impact 

first case on time 

starts

Kari Quickenden
Scheduling of breast biopsies 

through Central Scheduling

Complex rules complicated 

scheduling process and 

negatively impacted patient 

experience

Process: Standardize and 

streamline process for 

scheduling. 

Outcome: Reduce wait time 

(number of days) for scheduling 

procedure by 50%. 

December, 

2018
July 2019 Kristy Nielson

Kari 

Quickenden
Faith Jones

1. Receive radiologist approval to perform breast 

biopsy if exam interpreted by another radiologist 

2. Allow breast biopsy to be scheduled in any 

schedule opening with sufficient time and resources

1. Identify stakeholders - Dec 30, 2018

2. Layout team expectations - Dec 30, 2018

3. Dsseminate info - Dec 30, 2018

4. Gather imput - Dec 2018 to May 2019

5. Education to staff - July, 2019

6. Roll out - July 2019

50%

Kristy Nielson

Intravesical chemotherapy 

administration in the Urology 

clinic

Patients of MHSC diagnosed 

with bladder cancer are faced 

with limited options for standard , 

common, evidence-based 

treatment of intravesical 

chemotherapy at MHSC 

Process: Increase ability to offer 

all options of treatment for 

bladder cancer patients. 

December, 

2018
July 2019 Kari Quickenden Kristy Nielson Faith Jones

1. Provide the resources to offer all options of 

intravesical chemotherapy for bladder cancer 

2. Offer all options for intravesical chemotherapy 

1. Identif 2 more nurses to becoem chemo certified - Dec 15, 

2018  [1 RN identified - KN]

2. Orient 2 more PT nurse - Jan 7, 2019 [1 PT RN hired - KN]

3. Arrange for nurses to take ONS course - Jan 14, 2019 [1 PT 

completing course April 15 2019 - KN]

4. Hands-on competency validation - March 1, 2019 [Hands-on 

competency in progress - April 4 2019 - KN ]

5. Precept new chemo nurses - March 4-8, 2019 [Precepting of 

new chemo nurse started late March 2019 - KN]

6. Ensure exposure of orienting nurse to all treatment options 

(awaiting orders for each type of treatment) to provide adequate 

training

7. Offer all intravesical chemo options - July 2019

83% of the 

modified plan of 

1 PT nurse vs 2 in 

original plan

Clay Radakovich Occurrence reporting process

Complex reporting process may 

discourage reporting of 

occurences, thereby affecting 

patient safety

Process: Standardize and 

streamline process for entering 

occurrence report

December, 

2018
June 2019 Kari Quickenden

Kari 

Quickenden
Faith Jones

1. Create new reporting process 

2. Educate on reporting process

1. Engage State holders - Jan 7, 2019

2. Ensure Software capability - Jan 15, 2019

3. Create new value stream map - Jan 17, 2019

4. Build process in intranet - Jan 30, 2019

5. Test phase (awaiting decision on new intranet, as this 

will affect test and roll out - June 2019

6. Roll out - July, 2019

67%

31/241



32/241



33/241



34/241



35/241



36/241



37/241



38/241



39/241



40/241



41/241



42/241



43/241



44/241



45/241



46/241



47/241



48/241



49/241



50/241



51/241



52/241



53/241



54/241



55/241



56/241



57/241



58/241



59/241



60/241



61/241



62/241



63/241



64/241



65/241



66/241



67/241



68/241



69/241



70/241



71/241



72/241



73/241



74/241



75/241



76/241



77/241



78/241



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ June 26, 2019  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Taylor Jones 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 Jeff Smith, Commission 
Amber Fisk 

 Jim Horan 
Deb Sutton 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve May 29, 2019 Meeting Minutes    Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 20      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Financial Information     Tami Love 

3.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

     VII.  Old Business  

A.  BCBS Updates       Ron Cheese   

  

VIII. New Business 

A. Financial Forum Discussion     Marty Kelsey  

     

             

IX.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

1/12579/241



Finance and Audit Comm Minutes May 29 2019 Draft

Separator Page

2/12580/241



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

May 29, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Ms. Angel Bennet, Director of Materials  

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel  

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Dr. Augusto Jamias 

 
    

Guests:    Mr. Dave Beltran, Director of Security 

     Mr. Bill Mullen, Security Supervisor 

     Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director    

     Ms. Tracie Soller Director of Medical Imaging 

     Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities  

     Ms. Mary Fischer, Director of Lab 

     Dr. Cielette Karn    

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of April 24, 2019 as presented was made by Mr. Jones; 

second by Ms. Love.  Motion carried.  
 

Capital Requests 
 

Ms. Soller explained capital request FY19-41 for the Refurbished Ultrasound System.  Currently, 

the Ultrasound and Echocardiography departments share equipment.  She explained that this 

machine would be dedicated to Echocardiography.  The cardiac volumes have been increasing 

and this would allow them to perform more ultrasounds to better serve our patients. The motion 

to approve the requests to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Jones.  Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Beltran presented FY19-42 for a Security Camera System.    He explained that our current 

system is old with outdated technology. It has reached the end of its useful life. This project 

consists of replacing the cameras as well as installing new network cabling and server storage.  

This system has newer technology, better image quality and longer retention.  Two quotes were 

3/12581/241



 

 

Minutes of the May 29, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

obtained.  Harris came in with the lower quote and is the preferred vendor.  The motion to 

approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Layne.  

Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Horan presented capital request FY19-43 for a Replacement ICU Roof.  Mr. Horan said that 

the ICU roof is the last of the original roofs.  They have had to make many repairs to the roof and 

it is now time to replace it.  Two bids were obtained.  Clark’s Quality Roofing had the lower bid.  

The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Jones; second 

by Ms. Love.  Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Fischer explained FY19-44 for a Coagulation Analyzer for the Lab. She said that they need a 

back-up analyzer that is the same as the current analyzer.  The required tests with the current 

back-up are not going well.  This new unit will provide better coagulation results and will be 

easier to use.  Mr. Jones asked if it was a budgeted item.  Ms. Fischer said that it is.  The motion 

to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Love.  

Motion carried. 

 

Dr. Karn presented the need for request FY19-45 for the Thinprep 2000 Processor.  This unit is 

needed to process urine samples.  The current process is not catching all the cells and Dr. Karn 

does not think we are doing our best with this process.  She explained that the Urologists are 

very busy and this will help process their requests and keep business here.  This is a higher 

quality processing system.  Mr. Kelsey asked if it has a warranty?  Ms. Fischer said that it has a 1 

year warranty.    The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Ms. Love.  Motion carried. 

 

Capital request FY19-46 for a Replacement Grounds Building was presented by Mr. Horan.  The 

existing ground’s building will be removed for the Central Plant Upgrade project.  This building 

will be placed directly next to the carpenter shop.  Mr. Kelsey noted that A. Pleasant’s bid 

addresses more issues than the bid from Quality Builders.  Mr. Horan explained that not 

everything in A. Pleasant’s bid was necessary.  He was comfortable with Quality Builders’ bid.  

A building permit is not needed, we just need an electrical permit from the City.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked if the concrete would be tested with the Quality Builders’ bid. Mr. Horan said that it was 

not.  Mr. Jones suggested that we should have the concrete tested.  Mr. Kelsey asked if any 

utilities would need to be relocated.  Mr. Horan explained that the gas line will be moved with 

the Central Plant Upgrade project.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full 

Board was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Richarson.  Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Tyler presented request FY19-47 for the Rubrik Backup Appliance for IT.  We currently 

have one of these appliances and are in need of another one.  We can only store a certain number 

of days of backup here and then it must be pulled from the cloud and takes longer.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked why there is a large difference in price between the two quotes. Mr. Tyler wasn’t sure 

why.  He compared to quotes to make sure the units were the same.  ConvergeOne offered the 

discount, while Rubrik Direct did not.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full 

Board was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Love.  Motion carried. 

  

 

 

 

4/12582/241



 

 

Minutes of the May 29, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narratives included in the meeting packet. Mr. Jones asked if there was 

any update on the BCBS funds.  Mr. Cheese explained that we have received BCBS payments on 

the old claims, but not all of them.  We still have about $1.8 million outstanding.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked if this was the first month we had ever had a 50% reduction of revenue.  Ms. Richardson 

said that it was. Ms. Love explained that our payor mix is increasing for Medicare.  

 

Mr. Jones asked what the lowest month for loss was for the clinic.  Mr. Love said that it was 

November with a loss of $381,000.   

 

Other Business 
 

Mr. Cheese distributed the potential bad debt information for review.  Mr. Kelsey asked if the 

bad debt number would change before the board meeting next week.  Mr. Cheese said that it 

would.  Mr. Kelsey said that there was no need to act on it then. Mr. Kelsey mentioned a slide-

show Mr. Tardoni had sent them concerning bad debt.  The slide show was from law firm 

Holland and Hart.  It showed a different way of doing bad debt.  Ms. Richardson was going to 

reach out to Wyoming Hospital Association to see if they knew anything about this presentation.   

 

Ms. Love mentioned that the county had met on the process for submitting maintenance fund 

requests.  Commissioner Smith is supposed to let us know what was decided.  

 

 

 

New Business 
 

Financial Forum Discussion 

 

Ms. Richardson presented the FY2020 Operating and Capital Budget.  She explained that we are 

budgeting at current volumes and using Standard and Poors as a benchmark.  She said that we 

are budgeting for a 5% aggregate increase in charges.  This is only a 2.58% increase in net 

patient revenue.  She said that last year we only increased charges 2%.  This keeps up with 

inflation.  Our reduction of revenue percentage has increased due the change in payor mix.    A 

1.5% aggregate wage increase was also placed in the budget.  A capital budget of $3 million is 

budgeted for next year.  

 

She said that the County has requested the hospital be present for the June 4th meeting to explain 

the amount requested from the County.  Ms. Richardson said that we are requesting the same as 

last year.  Mr. Jones said that he heard that the County was short $6 million and was requesting 

that all entities that were requesting large amounts come before the Commissioners.  Mr. 

Richardson explained that it will not change our operating margin if decreased.   

 

Ms. Richardson mentioned the possibilities for projects to submit for the 6 cent tax for next year.  

She asked how much involvement the board wanted on these projects.  Mr. Jones said the 

hospital knows what they need.  He would like to see a list of the possible projects.   

5/12583/241



 

 

Minutes of the May 29, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 4 

The motion to approve the FY2020 Operating and Capital Budget and to forward to the full 

Board was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  Mr. Kelsey said thank 

you for everybody’s efforts on this budget.   

 

Ms. Love said that our preliminary audit visit is scheduled for June 18-20.  A meeting is needed 

with the auditors and a board member on the finance committee.  Mr. Kelsey said that he could 

meet with them on June 19th.   

 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:30PM. 

 
 

 

Submitted by Jan Layne 

6/12584/241



Capital Requests FY 20

Separator Page

7/12585/241



 YTD CAPITAL 

APPROVED 

 GRANT OR 

DONATION 

REIMBURSED 

 2020 APPROVED 

BUDGET REMAINING YTD BALANCE

As of June 2019 -                         -                        3,000,000.00      3,000,000.00                            

CAPITAL 

REQUEST # REQUESTED ITEM/REQUESTOR

CAPITAL AMOUNT 

TO BE APPROVED

 MAINTENANCE 

SUPPORT COSTS FREIGHT COSTS  TOTAL AMOUNT COMMENTS

FY20-1 Website Redesign and Host Service-Internet 25,000.00              34,188.00            59,188.00                                 

Deb Sutton

FY20-2 Webiste Design-Intranet upgrade 29,475.00              17,571.84            -                       47,046.84                                 

Amber Fisk

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED 54,475.00              51,759.84            -                       106,234.84                               

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REQUESTS

WEDNESDAY ~ June 26, 2019

8/12586/241



FY20-1

Separator Page

9/12587/241



10/12588/241



11/12589/241



12/12590/241



13/12591/241



14/12592/241



15/12593/241



FY20-2

Separator Page

16/12594/241



17/12595/241



18/12596/241



19/12597/241



20/12598/241



21/12599/241



22/125100/241



23/125101/241



19 CAPITAL-May.pdf

Separator Page

24/125102/241



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2019

Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Facilities MOB Duct Renovation 278,240                        277,743             (497)                      FY19-1

Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 9,168                            9,168                 -                        FY19-2

Urology Flexible Video Cystoscope 29,984                          29,984               -                        FY19-4

IT Desktop Computers 55,938                          55,223               (715)                      FY19-5

IT Laptop Computers 32,652                          32,652               -                        FY19-6

Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 1,476                            1,020                 (455)                      FY19-7

IT Quadramed Electronic Health Record Upgrade 234,300                        234,300             -                        FY19-8

IT Virtual Server Upgrade 155,843                        155,843             -                        FY19-9

Facilities 2019 Can Am 4 Wheeler w/ Plow 6,987                            6,987                 -                        FY19-10

IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 16,985                          16,985               -                        FY19-11

IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 21,995                          21,995               -                        FY19-12

Respiratory Trilogy Transport Ventilator 11,697                          11,697               0                           FY19-13

Medical Imaging DR Bridge Program 27,891                          27,891               -                        FY19-14

Surgical Services Steris V-Pro Max Sterilizer 111,829                        111,829             -                        FY19-15

Human Resources Healthcare Source HT 24,025                          24,025               -                        FY19-16

Cancer Center Centricity software update 9,852                            9,852                 -                        FY19-17

IT Mirth Connect interface engine 12,000                          12,000               -                        FY19-18

Dietary Walk-in Cooler and Freezer w/ renovation 81,588                          81,588               (0)                          FY19-19

Clinic Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 11,002                          11,002               (0)                          FY19-20

Laboratory -30 Degree Freezer 5,947                            5,947                 0                           FY19-21

Blood Bank Cell Washer 7,220                            7,220                 0                           FY19-22

Emergency Room SANE Evidence camera 25,500                          25,500               -                        FY19-23

Surgical Services Pediatric Foreign Body Removal Instruments 15,254                          15,254               (0)                          FY19-25  

Surgical Services Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy System (nephroscope) 11,321                          11,321               -                        FY19-26

Cardiopulmonary Muse Cardiology IS 174,094                        174,094             -                        FY19-27

IT Replace Core Network Switches 79,777                          79,777               -                        FY19-28

Facilities Central Plant upgrade engineering 255,000                        77,843               (177,157)               FY19-24

Surgical Services Autoclavable Cystoscopy Camera Heads 11,995                          11,995               -                        FY19-29

Surgical Services Endoscopic System 359,120                        359,120             0                           FY19-30

Surgical Services Stryker 32" 4K Surgical Monitor 13,599                          13,599               0                           FY19-31

Surgical Services Vision Ultrasound System and PICC placement device 35,125                          35,125               -                        FY19-32

Facilities Retaining Wall 298,609                        70,555               (228,054)               FY19-33  

Clinic Multifunction Copier/Printer - OB/GYN 8,750                            8,750                 -                        FY19-34

Clinic Multifunction Copier/Printer - General Surgery 9,560                            9,560                 -                        FY19-35

Medical Imaging Portable x-ray unit 1 131,288                        131,288             -                        FY19-36

Medical Imaging Portable x-ray unit 2 193,876                        193,876             -                        FY19-37

IT Quadramed QCPT server hardware 78,535                          78,535               -                        FY19-38

Laboratory Isotemp Freezer 6,094                            6,094                 -                        FY19-39

Fiscal Services Dynamic Budgeting Software 14,500                          14,500               -                        FY19-40

Medical Imaging Acuson SC2000 Ultrasound System 89,000                          89,000               -                        FY19-41

Security Security Camera System 57,567                          57,567               0                           FY19-42

Facilities ICU Roofing Replacement 96,050                          96,050               -                        FY19-43

Laboratory Coagulation Analyzer 44,000                          44,000               -                        FY19-44

Laboratory Refurbished Thinprep 2000 Processor 32,000                          32,000               -                        FY19-45

Facilities Replacement Grounds Building 104,660                        104,660             -                        FY19-46

IT Rubrik backup solution 71,390                          71,390               -                        FY19-47

OB Panda Warmer for ED 22,780                          22,780               0                           FY19-48

Facilities Asphalt Patching and Crack Sealing for 3000 College Drive 20,905                          20,905               0                           FY19-49

Facilities Asphalt Patching and Crack Sealing for 1200 College Drive 21,500                          21,500               -                        FY19-50

HIM Microfilm Scanner 11,075                          11,075               -                        FY19-51

Facilities Replacement Mower 8,394                            8,394                 -                        FY19-52

Nutrition Services Tilt Skillet 15,181                          15,181               -                        FY19-53

Nutrition Services DFM Touch Screen Register 6,301                            6,301                 -                        FY19-54

Urology Clinic Olympus Flexible Cystoscope 18,708                          18,708               -                        FY19-55

Urology Clinic Storz Flexible Cystoscope 17,866                          17,866               -                        FY19-56

Urology Clinic Camera for Scopes 3,971                            3,971                 0                           FY19-57

Blood Bank Blood Bank Freezer 11,345                          11,345               0                           FY19-59

Blood Bank Blood Bank Refrigerator 13,680                          13,680               (0)                          FY19-60

Facilities 2019 Ram 1500 Truck 24,590                          24,590               -                        FY19-61

-                        

-                        

-                        

-                        

-                        

Total Budgeted 3,000,000 3,559,578             3,152,700    (406,877)         

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 3,559,578  

Less Donated Capital

     FY19-13 Trilogy Transport Ventilator Foundation purchase (11,697)      

     FY19-19 Walk-in Cooler & Freezer Foundation purchase (81,588)      

     FY19-20 Otoscopes & Opthalmoscopes Foundation purchase (11,002)      

     FY19-21  -30 Degree Freezer Foundation purchase (5,947)        

     FY19-22  Cell Washer Foundation purchase (7,220)        

     FY19-23  SANE evidence camera DVS grant (25,500)      

     FY19-25 Pediatric Foreign  Body Instruments Foundation purchase (15,254)      

     FY19-26  Nephroscope Foundation purchase (11,321)      

     FY19-24  Central Plant engineering County Maintenance (255,000)    

     FY19-32 Vision Ultrasound System and PICC placement device Foundation purchase (35,125)      

     FY19-33 Retaining Wall County Maintenance (298,609)    

     FY19-43 ICU Roof (96,050)      

     FY19-49 Asphalt Patching and Crack Sealing for 3000 College Drive County Maintenance (20,905)      

     FY19-50 Asphalt Patching and Crack Sealing for 1200 College Drive County Maintenance (21,500)      

(896,718)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2019 2,662,860  

Remaining Balance FY2019 Capital Budget 337,140     

25/125103/241



Capital Priority by Quarter1-May

Separator Page

26/125104/241



Capital Expenditures Budget by Fiscal Quarter
Budget For The Year Ending 6/30/2019

Department Requested Item Priority
Number of 

Units
Capital 
Budget Notes FY#

Quarter 1:   July - September
MAINTENANCE MOB duct return project 1 1 $278,240 approved FY19-1
IT Looking Glass equipment $9,168 approved FY19-2
CLINIC - Urology Cystoscope 1 $29,984 approved FY19-4
IT Desktop Computers and Monitors 3 50 $55,938 approved FY19-5
IT Laptops for Providers and Replacements 2 18 $32,652 approved FY19-6
IT Looking Glass equipment $1,438 approved FY19-7
IT Upgrade QCPR to Version 6.2 4 1 $234,300 approved FY19-8
IT Virtual Environment upgrade 1 $155,843 approved FY19-9
IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 5 1 $16,985 approved FY19-11
IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 5 1 $21,995 approved FY19-12

$836,543 $836,543

Quarter 2:   October - December
MAINTENANCE 2019 Can-Am 4-wheeler with Snow Plow 1 $6,987 approved FY19-10
HR Healthcare Source HT 1 1 $34,025 approved FY19-16
RADIOLOGY DR Bridge Program Enterprise CR 1 1 $27,891 approved FY19-14
SURGERY V-Pro Max Sterilizer 4 1 $111,829 approved FY19-15
IT Upgrade Mirth appliances $12,000 approved FY19-18
CANCER CENTER Centricity software update $9,852 approved FY19-17

$202,584 $1,039,127

Quarter 3:   January - March
CARDIOPULMONARY Muse Cardiology IS 1 1 $174,094 approved FY19-27
IT Replace Core Network Switches 6 2 $79,777 approved FY19-28
SURGERY Autoclavable Cystoscopy Camera heads $11,995 approved FY19-29
SURGERY Endoscopic System Replacement 3 1 $359,120 approved FY19-30
SURGERY Stryker 32" surgical monitor $13,599 approved FY19-31

$638,585 $1,677,712

Quarter 4:   April - June
CLINIC Multifunction Copier/Printer - OB/GYN 1 $8,750 approved FY19-34
CLINIC Multifunction Copier/Printer - General Surgery 1 $9,560 approved FY19-35
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #1 3 1 $131,288 approved FY19-36
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #2 4 1 $193,876 approved FY19-37
IT QCPR Server upgrade 7 1 $78,535 approved FY19-38
LABORATORY Freezer 1 $6,094 approved FY19-39
FISCAL Dynamics Budget software 1 $14,500 approved FY19-40
SECURITY Security Camera System 1 1 $57,567 approved FY19-42

27/125105/241



LABOR & DELIVERY Panda iRes Bedded Warmer 1 1 $22,780 approved FY19-48
UROLOGY CLINIC Storz Scope 1 $17,866 approved FY19-56
UROLOGY CLINIC Olympus Scope 1 $18,708 approved FY19-55
UROLOGY CLINIC Camera for Scope 1 $3,971 approved FY19-57
HIM Digital Microform Reader/Printer/Viewer/Scanner System 1 $11,075 approved FY19-51
IT Rubrik backup system 1 $71,390 approved FY19-47
RADIOLOGY-ECHO Acuson SC2000 refurbished Cardiac Ultrasound System 4 1 $89,000 approved FY19-41
DIETARY Posiflex 2 5 1 $6,031 approved FY19-54
DIETARY Tilt Skillet 7 1 $15,181 approved FY19-53
FACILITIES Standup mower 10 1 $8,394 approved FY19-52
LABORATORY Coagulation Analyzer 1 $45,671 approved FY19-44
LABORATORY Thinprep Processor 1 $32,000 approved FY19-45
FACILITIES Grounds maintenance building 4 1 $104,660 approved FY19-46
CARDIAC REHAB PhysioMill Rehabilitation Treadmill w/handrails (2) 2 $10,923 FY19-58
EMERGENCY Stryker stretchers (2) 2 $19,778 FY19-62
BLOOD BANK Freezer 1 $11,345 approved FY19-59
BLOOD BANK Refrigerator 1 $13,680 approved FY19-60
FACILITIES Truck 1 $24,590 approved FY19-61
RESPIRATORY THERAPY Vest Airway Clearance System 1 $9,100 FY19-64
LABORATORY Cap Piercing Kit for Coagulation Analyzer 1 $8,704 FY19-63
LABORATORY Accuspin 24C Centrifuge 1 $5,267 FY19-65

$1,050,284 $2,727,996
$272,004

MAINTENANCE-College Hill Fire Notification System 2 1 $24,957 tabled FY19-3

EMERGENCY ROOM SDFI Camera for SANE nurses 1 1 $25,500 DVS grant FY19-23

DIETARY Walk-In Cooler and Freezer Units/Including Renovation 1 1 $81,588 Foundation FY19-19
SURGERY Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy System 2 1 $12,217 Foundation FY19-26
LABORATORY  -30 degrees freezer 2 1 $5,947 Foundation FY19-21
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank Cell Washer 2 1 $7,220 Foundation FY19-22
RESPIRATORY Respironics Trilogy Vent 2 1 $11,687 Foundation FY19-13
SURGERY Pediatric Foreign Body Removal 1 1 $15,254 Foundation FY19-25
CLINIC Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 32 $11,002 Foundation FY19-20
SURGERY Ultrasound System and PICC Placement device 6 1 $35,225 Foundation FY19-32

Foundation total $180,140

MAINTENANCE Central Plant Upgrade  phase 1 6 1 $255,000 approved FY19-24
MAINTENANCE Retaining Wall 1 $298,609 approved FY19-33
MAINTENANCE Asphalt Patching & Crack Sealing 3000 College Drive 1 $20,905 approved FY19-49
MAINTENANCE Asphalt Patching & Crack Sealing Hospital 1 $21,500 approved FY19-50
MAINTENANCE Replace ICU Roof 9 1 $96,050 approved FY19-43

County Maintenance Fund total $553,609

28/125106/241



Narratives

Separator Page

29/125107/241



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee  June 17, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO MAY 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for May was a loss of 

$739,816, compared to a loss of $54,411 in the budget.  This yields a -10.8% operating 

margin for the month compared to -.72% in the budget. The YTD net operating gain is 

$896,124, compared to a gain of $1,481,597 in the budget.  This represents a YTD 

operating margin of 1.11% compared with 1.79% in the budget.   

 

The total net loss for the month was $637,244, compared to a loss of $146,745 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $1,706,705, compared to a gain of $465,917 in the 

budget.  This yields a YTD total profit margin of 2.12% compared to 0.56% in the 

budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 4.08.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 12.1, under budget by 2.2.  

YTD average daily census is 12.8 compared to 11.6 in the budget and 16.9 in the prior 

year. 

 

Surgeries were under budget for the month.   There were 7,680 outpatient visits, over 

budget by 1,140.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,433, over budget by 33.  There were 35 newborns in May, over 

budget by 3. Births are under budget year to date by 38.     

  

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $13,962,917, over budget by $189,508.  

Inpatient revenue was under budget by $99,376, outpatient revenue was over budget by 

$304,886 and the employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $16,001. 

 

YTD total revenue was $151,846,865, over budget by $639,108.  Inpatient revenue is 

over budget by $964,986, outpatient revenue is under budget by $77,886 and the Provider 

Clinic is under budget by $247,992.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $6,409,737, under budget by $900,041.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $77,450,463, under budget by $2,795,091.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 54.1% for May compared to 46.9% in the 

budget.  YTD deductions from revenue are 49%, compared to 46.9% in the budget and 

46.6% for the same period in fiscal year 2018.    

30/125108/241



 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,595,383, under budget by $4,109.  

YTD expenses are under budget by $1,825,175.   The following expense categories were 

over budget in May: 

 

Fringe Benefits – This expense is over budget by $125,023, but remains under 

budget year to date.  Group health claims came in over budget by $103,091 in 

May due to the accelerated BCBS payments. 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $20,911 for the month and 

over budget year to date.  Currently, contract labor is used in Behavioral Health, 

Surgery, Emergency Room, Ultrasound, Infection Control and BioMed. 

Physician Fees – This expense is over budget by $65,260 for the month but 

remains under budget year to date. 

Repairs and Maintenance – This expense is over budget by $120,934 and over 

budget year to date.  Vouchers for reimbursement from the County maintenance 

fund were submitted to offset these expenses. 

Leases and Rentals - This expense is over budget by $39,988 and remains over 

budget year to date.   

 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $9,433,560, a decrease of 

$518,396 from April.  Collections for the month of May were $8,233,133.  The balance 

of the Special Purpose Tax fund was received from the County in May.  The Days of 

Cash on Hand are at 130 in May, up 9 days from last month.  The existing bond 

covenants require that we maintain 75 days of cash on hand for compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $24,998,623, a decrease of $2,225,127 from the 

prior month.  Net patient receivables at month end were $13,755,531, down $1,945,306 

from last month.  Collectively, days in receivables are 60 for May, down 3 days from 

April. The Hospital days in AR are at 50, down 4 days from April. 

 

OUTLOOK FOR JUNE.  Gross revenue is projecting to be under budget in the Hospital 

and under budget in the Clinic. Admits, Discharges, Births, ER visits and Outpatient 

visits are all projecting to come in under budget. Gross patient revenue is projecting to 

come in at $12.7m, which is under budget, net revenue is projecting to $6.7m, which is 

under budget. Collections are projecting to come in around $7m.  With expenses 

expected to come in at budget of $7.3m, we are projecting to a loss in the month of June 

and a breakeven for the fiscal year.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31/125109/241



CLINIC NARRATIVE MAY 2019 FINANCIALS

Separator Page

32/125110/241



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    June 17, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  MAY 2019   

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for May was 

a loss of $613,977, compared to a loss of $539,899 in the budget. The YTD net operating 

loss is $5,026,023, compared to a loss of $4,979,550 in the budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,675 for May, over budget by 121 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 50,207, over budget by 629 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for May was $1,399,854, under budget by $16,001.    

YTD revenue was $15,181,204, under budget by $247,992.   

 

The Clinic providers also generate hospital enterprise revenue from various sources, 

including Lab, Medical Imaging and Surgery.  Gross enterprise revenue generated year to 

date from the Clinic providers is $40,301,218.  This equates to $20,349,074 of net 

enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of $1,922,988.  The gross enterprise 

revenue represents 26.5% of the total Hospital revenue year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for May was $746,522, under budget by $25,725.  

YTD net patient revenue was $8,452,123, which was over budget by $9,264.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 46.7% for May and are at 44.3% 

year to date.   

 

In May, the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross 

consisted of 55.9% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 38% of revenue and 

Self Pay consisted of 5.7% of revenue. 

 

May’s days in receivable are 56 in the Clinic and 42 in Ortho, down 16 days and 3 days 

respectively, from April.  

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,425,503, which was over budget by 

$43,676.   YTD expenses were $14,205,871, which was under budget by $21,871. The 

majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which are 80.3% of YTD total 

expenses.  The following categories were over budget for May: 

 

Fringe Benefits – This expense is over budget by $35,649 for the month but 

remains under budget year to date. 

33/125111/241



Purchased Services – This expense is over budget by $4,095 for the month but 

remains under budget year to date.  Other Physician fees for Locum Pulmonology 

is over budget for the month and year-to-date. 

Other Operating Expenses – This expense is over budget by $55,570 for the 

month and remains over budget year to date.  Pharmacy floor allocation was over 

budget by $50,712. 

Depreciation – This expense is over budget by $2,034 and remains over budget 

year to date. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through May, the Provider Clinic revenue plus enterprise 

revenue makes up 36.5% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

34/125112/241



 Financial Information

Separator Page

35/125113/241



36/125114/241



37/125115/241



38/125116/241



39/125117/241



40/125118/241



41/125119/241



42/125120/241



43/125121/241



44/125122/241



45/125123/241



46/125124/241



47/125125/241



48/125126/241



49/125127/241



50/125128/241



51/125129/241



FY19 Other Operating Revenue Detail-May

Separator Page

52/125130/241



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             9,917.17 
Pharmacy sales                  15.51 
Coca Cola Commission                146.08 
Medical Records                558.15 
HPSA           30,015.62 
Cache Valley Rebate                  12.00 
Inmar Rebate             1,768.95 
Interlare 4,055.66         
Foundation Golf Trny             2,250.00 
MCR Test Amount                     0.02 
Olympus Thunderbeat             1,800.00 
PACS Storage             1,000.00 
County Maintenance Fund           13,120.28 
BCBS Payment Received Incorrectly - Wil be reversed                  72.00 
WWB Commissions                460.89 
Post Partum Supplies               (189.51)
Foundation                 (47.96)
Grants           (4,163.39)
Lab Courier                520.00 
Shriners                346.36 
Solvay             3,600.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00         
Castle Rock 3,653.70           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,550.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - July 28,503.61         
Cafeteria sales 23,793.98         
July Totals 150,909.12         150,909.12           
AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           15,521.30 
Retirement Forfeiture                  11.17 
Medical Records                639.65 
Pharmacy sales                  80.46 
BLS 204.00            
HPSA                757.48 
Foundation - Reimburse Golf Tournament           (2,850.00)
Wind River Vending 8.75                 
Sports Physicals             3,650.00 
PACS Storage                380.00 
WWB Commissions                241.86 
Blood Systems Reversal                 (72.00)
Sweetwater Medics-Linens             2,500.00 
County Maintenance Fund           48,851.71 
Prenatal Class                  60.00 
Grants               (522.28)
Lab Courier                260.00 
Shriners                262.62 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50         
Castle Rock 2,115.30           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 16,650.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 27,723.96         
Cafeteria sales 24,801.23         
August Totals 159,187.71         310,096.83           

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE 2019

53/125131/241



SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           14,347.07 
Retirement Forfeiture                641.46 
Medical Records                186.55 
Pharmacy sales                  14.00 
Radiology Films                     5.00 
BLS 361.00            
HPSA                  13.19 
BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed on 10/1 3,469.66         
Inmar Rebate 59.92              
Interlare           11,763.70 
MCR Temp Allowance           29,017.00 
Supplies             1,362.32 
PACS Storage                576.00 
WWB Commissions                115.28 
Foundation         496,842.20 
Prenatal Class                122.30 
Grants           (1,190.46)
County Maintenance Fund           21,866.14 
Shriners                234.70 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,687.50         
Castle Rock 2,596.05           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 12,450.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 31,076.00         
Cafeteria sales 33,766.83         
Catering 2,583.66           
September Totals 678,067.07         988,163.90           
OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           28,224.56 
Medical Records                280.10 
Pharmacy sales                  22.44 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Document Copy Service                279.25 
UUHP Pmt w/no remit                  10.52 
HPSA           40,368.81 
BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed (3,469.66)       
Cache Valley Rebate 12.00              
Coca Cola Commission                131.24 
MCR Temp Allowance-overpayment         (27,623.59)
Supplies             1,072.84 
PACS Storage                656.00 
WWB Commissions                115.03 
Wind River Vending                184.40 
Grants             8,748.29 
Shriners                346.36 
County Maintenance Fund           24,844.65 
Solvay             2,080.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00         
Castle Rock 3,365.25           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter -October 33,315.76         
Cafeteria sales 24,812.64         
Catering 3,139.10           
October Totals 173,400.99         1,161,564.89        

54/125132/241



NOVEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           19,875.30 
Retirement Forfeiture           57,400.00 
Medical Records                273.40 
Pharmacy sales                  25.32 
Radiology Films             1,009.90 
HPSA           (7,631.94)
Becton, Dickinson and Co 90.00              
BLS                135.00 
Inmar Rebate                204.18 
Supplies                447.46 
PACS Storage                552.00 
Interlare             1,838.97 
Pacific Steel                  39.10 
WWB Commissions                130.44 
Red Tie Gala                750.00 
Foundation           40,250.45 
Grants               (818.15)
Post Partum                120.92 
Castle Rock - Lab Courier                780.00 
Shriners                458.02 
County Maintenance Fund           23,729.06 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer             1,600.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 10,625.00         
Castle Rock 2,596.05           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,500.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 48,341.04         
Cafeteria sales 25,619.43         
Catering 9,270.00           
November Totals 254,510.95         1,416,075.84        
DECEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           12,432.17 
Retirement Forfeiture           24,109.90 
Medical Records                418.03 
HPSA                     0.86 
WWB Commissions 136.57            
BLS                400.00 
Castle Rock to be Reversed                  80.60 
Supplies                195.48 
PACS Storage                624.00 
Disproportionate Share           31,490.14 
Red Tie Gala             3,000.00 
Grants               (430.74)
Post Partum                  60.04 
Castle Rock - Lab Courier                260.00 
Reversal of Other Op Rev               (280.00)
County Maintenance Fund           59,200.07 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,687.50         
Castle Rock 2,019.15           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00         
Sage View             1,800.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 27,384.74         
Cafeteria sales 22,737.29         
Catering 8,932.00           
December Totals 220,307.80         1,636,383.64        

55/125133/241



JANUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           21,825.30 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Pharmacy sales                  13.52 
Medical Records                  49.65 
HPSA           34,281.32 
Cache Valley Rebate                  12.00 
WWB Commissions 138.52            
Wind River Vending 174.43            
Coca Cola Commission 94.23              
Pacific Steel 116.25            
BLS                  70.00 
Interlare                975.30 
Castle Rock Reversal                 (80.60)
Red Tie Gala             7,608.00 
Grants             1,426.87 
Post Partum                147.10 
County Maintenance Fund           98,522.57 
Solvay Reclass             4,781.69 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50         
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Castle Rock 3,172.95           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,300.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 31,411.89         
Cafeteria sales 26,683.95         
January Totals 263,747.44         1,900,131.08        
FEBRUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           15,046.69 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Pharmacy sales                  19.58 
Medical Records                307.90 
HPSA                759.84 
WWB Commissions 175.71            
BLS                315.00 
Interlare           16,971.81 
Red Tie Gala Reimbursement         (10,850.00)
Phressia Test System                     0.66 
Grants             5,847.16 
County Maintenance Fund             7,308.27 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00         
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Castle Rock 3,076.80           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 11,400.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 29,291.96         
Catering 767.00               
Cafeteria sales 23,980.74         
FEBRUARY Totals 120,379.12         2,020,510.20        

56/125134/241



MARCH MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           21,560.02 
Retirement Forfeiture           39,547.05 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Pharmacy sales                     1.02 
Medical Records                499.12 
Red Tie Gala                375.00 
WWB Commissions 161.12            
Rocky Mountain Service Bureau                446.35 
PACS Storage             1,360.00 
BLS                180.00 
Supplies                175.00 
Inmar Rebate                  62.72 
Pacific Steel                  13.80 
Post Partum                 (83.00)
Grants           (2,503.30)
Lab Courier                520.00 
Shriners                569.68 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50         
Castle Rock 3,076.80           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00         
Sage View             3,000.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 29,472.01         
Cafeteria sales 24,448.39         
MARCH Totals 152,004.28         2,172,514.48        
APRIL MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           19,835.94 
Pharmacy sales                  35.61 
BLS                200.00 
Cache Valley Rebate                  18.00 
Coca Cola Commission                184.12 
HPSA           28,969.19 
Interlare             8,664.88 
Pacific Steel                  10.80 
PACS Storage                612.00 
Foundation Red Tie Gala Reimbursement               (375.00)
Supplies                504.37 
Foundation Bunny Brunch                  80.00 
Wind River Vending                207.91 
WWB Commissions                180.43 
Post Partum                210.00 
Grants             4,771.97 
Lab Courier                260.00 
Foundation Other Op Rev.         179,627.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer             1,600.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00         
Castle Rock 2,499.90           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 12,600.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 32,965.95         
Cafeteria sales 30,284.49         
APRIL Totals 339,097.56         2,511,612.04        

57/125135/241



MAY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           14,804.14 
Pharmacy sales                118.43 
Medical Records                160.60 
Radiology Films                  20.00 
HPSA               (211.30)
Foundation Gift basket Reimbursement           (1,140.02)
Pacificorp CT Project             2,141.80 
Keybank Yearly Payment for EFT's           14,640.31 
Wind River Vending                  19.25 
WWB Commissions                145.96 
County Maintenance Fund         310,192.66 
County Impact Assistance           26,018.02 
Post Partum           (1,675.59)
Grants           (7,173.18)
Lab Courier                260.00 
Solvay             6,970.72 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 9,562.50           
Castle Rock 3,450.00           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 8,850.00           
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 32,971.41         
Catering 144.00               
Cafeteria sales 22,359.99         
MAY Totals 445,829.70         2,957,441.74        

58/125136/241



FY19 FINANCIALS CLINIC -MAY 2019

Separator Page

59/125137/241



60/125138/241



61/125139/241



62/125140/241



63/125141/241



64/125142/241



65/125143/241



66/125144/241



67/125145/241



Key Financial Ratio Definitions

Separator Page

68/125146/241



69/125147/241



70/125148/241



71/125149/241



72/125150/241



19 Board Graphs May

Separator Page

73/125151/241



19 Board Graphs April 6/17/2019 7:58 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

MAY 2019

  FYE 2018 ACTUAL   FYE 2019 BUDGET   FYE 2019 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

74/125152/241



19 MHSC STATISTICS-May

Separator Page

75/125153/241



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
May-19 May-19 May-18 May-19 May-18 May-17 May-16

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.1983 1.4125 1.4125 1.2486 1.3119 1.4423 1.4267
All payers 0.7336 0.9342 0.9342 0.7567 0.8830 0.8616 0.8601

Admissions
Med 74 48 48 730 647 909 936
ICU 26 25 25 262 274 358 326
Surgery 6 8 8 76 83 99 114
OB 35 40 40 407 461 486 521
Newborn 35 35 35 408 449 476 509

Total Admissions 176 156 156 1,883 1,914 2,328 2,406

Discharges
Med 86 59 59 848 769 1,069 1,025
ICU 20 10 10 127 135 153 188
Surgery 5 8 8 94 100 143 163
OB 35 39 39 413 459 484 522
Newborn 35 32 32 408 446 475 509

Total Discharges 181 148 148 1,890 1,909 2,324 2,407

Patient Days:
Med 248 154 154 2,697 2,223 3,751 3,788
ICU 55 57 57 600 558 868 900
Surgery 16 32 32 329 349 432 436
OB 56 65 65 672 762 819 856
Newborn 60 62 62 659 783 755 770

Total Patient Days 435 370 370 4,957 4,675 6,625 6,750

Observation Bed Days 134 111 111 1,331 1,202 1,113 891

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 21 28 28 277 324 396 371
OP Surgeries 127 137 137 1,502 1,606 1,639 1,634

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 755 756 756 7,979 8,227 8,111 8,274
Mammography 112 126 126 1,476 1,512 1,509 1,671
Ultrasound 273 321 321 3,203 3,286 3,008 2,974
Cat Scan 431 431 431 4,790 4,674 4,365 4,428
MRI 140 117 117 1,340 1,223 1,134 1,157
Nuclear Medicine 47 48 48 395 518 425 422
PET Scan 4 6 6 65 97 97 90
Echo 65 0 0 174 0 0
Laboratory 3,710 2,506 2,506 37,198 27,289 32,904 31,049
Histology 232 226 226 1,987 1,842 1,370 1,745
Respiratory Therapy 255 235 235 2,567 2,890 3,140 2,699
Cardiovascular 477 446 446 4,676 4,853 4,885 5,245
Sleep Lab 50 42 42 421 360 327 222
Cardiac Rehab 276 352 352 3,122 3,856 4,689 5,043
Physical Therapy 108 158 158 1,719 1,763 2,527 2,619
Dialysis 429 382 382 4,474 3,641 2,827 2,945
Medical Oncology 141 170 170 1,918 1,843 1,947 2,047
Radiation Oncology 175 218 218 2,107 2,598 2,827 2,913
Total Outpatients Visits 7,680 6,540 6,540 79,611 70,472 76,092 75,543

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 4,248 4,142 4,156 45,768 44,555 48,442 64,302
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 427 412 449 4,439 4,520 6,237 5,449

ER visits admitted 162 129 129 1,595 1,517 1,678 1,585
ER visits Discharged 1,271 1,271 1,271 13,369 13,518 13,486 13,867
Total ER visits 1,433 1,400 1,400 14,964 15,035 15,164 15,452

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
MAY 2019

76/125154/241



77/125155/241



19 FTE REPORT - 052619

Separator Page

78/125156/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 10.7 13.0 12.0 0.2                   -                 1.00                  310.5
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                 42.1 42.1 46.3 1.5                   4.21               -                    1,054.21               
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                 82 66 68 (9.6)                  2.00               -                    1,772.00               
BIRTHS 19                 21 18 16 (3.0)                  -                 2.00                  417.00                  
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1267 1682 1337 (21)                   -                 345.00              34,070.00            
                 -OP $000 4,987            4962 4481 4928 (59)                   447.00           -                    112,923.00          
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6229 6163 6265 (80)                   102.00           -                    146,993.00          
Adjusted Patient Days 772               737                667                787                15                    120.36           -                    18,809.43            

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 24.5 19.6            23.3            22.3            (2.2)                  -                 1.03                  22.9 (1.6)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.2 5.2              6.9              7.2              0.0                   0.30               -                    8.2 1.0
610 OB FLOOR 5.3 5.4              5.7              6.0              0.7                   0.33               -                    6.2 0.9
611 NURSERY 7.2 7.3              6.9              7.5              0.3                   0.54               -                    7.1 (0.1)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 4.6              4.7              5.3              0.4                   0.53               -                    4.7 (0.2)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.9 1.4              1.7              2.3              1.4                   0.59               -                    1.7 0.8
620 ICU 12.5 10.8            10.5            11.8            (0.7)                  1.35               -                    11.4 (1.1)
630 OR 12.1 11.5            11.0            11.6            (0.5)                  0.61               -                    13.1 1.0
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.8 5.4              5.8              6.1              (0.7)                  0.37               -                    6.1 (0.7)
633 RECOVERY 2.8 3.8              2.9              2.5              (0.3)                  -                 0.42                  3.5 0.7
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 3.8              4.4              4.8              1.8                   0.45               -                    3.2 0.2
640 DIALYSIS 7 8.9              8.8              8.8              1.8                   -                 0.04                  8.2 1.2
650 ER 21.5 24.3            22.1            24.9            3.4                   2.81               -                    23.3 1.8
651 TRAUMA 1.3 1.0              1.4              1.9              0.6                   0.53               -                    1.9 0.6
652 SANE 0.9 1.5              1.0              1.1              0.2                   0.07               -                    1.3 0.4
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6 6.9              6.6              6.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.60                  7.2 0.6
661 MEDICAL ONC 6 6.1              5.8              5.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.18                  6.2 0.2
700 LABORATORY 31.1 28.6            30.7            32.1            1.0                   1.37               -                    31.3 0.2
701 HISTOLOGY 2 2.0              1.9              1.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.1 0.1
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.1              1.0              1.2              0.2                   0.18               -                    1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 9.7 8.9              8.6              7.9              (1.8)                  -                 0.76                  9.3 (0.4)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 1.4              1.1              1.1              (0.5)                  0.00               -                    1.2 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.25 3.9              6.4              3.3              0.0                   -                 3.08                  4.1 0.8
713 NUC MED 1.6 1.9              2.3              2.2              0.6                   -                 0.06                  1.8 0.2
714 CAT SCAN 4.7 4.4              4.7              5.1              0.4                   0.39               -                    4.7 0.0
715 MRI 1.3 1.1              1.2              1.3              (0.0)                  0.11               -                    1.3 (0.0)
716 PET SCAN 0.1 -              -              -              (0.1)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.25 1.2              1.5              1.0              (0.2)                  -                 0.47                  1.1 (0.1)
720 RESPIRATORY 6 5.2              5.2              5.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.03                  6.8 0.8
721 SLEEP LAB 2.3 2.0              1.8              1.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    1.9 (0.4)
722 CARDIO 2.3 2.8              2.8              2.8              0.5                   0.00               -                    2.5 0.2
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4 2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.4 (0.0)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.5 3.7              3.7              3.7              0.2                   -                 0.02                  3.6 0.1
780 EDUCATION 2 0.6              0.9              0.7              (1.3)                  -                 0.22                  0.8 (1.2)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 4 3.7              3.9              3.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.28                  4.3 0.3
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.1)                  -                 0.06                  1.8 (0.2)
784 ACCREDITATION 3 3.0              3.0              4.0              1.0                   0.96               -                    3.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.1 0.1
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.6 13.0            13.1            13.0            0.4                   -                 0.12                  13.4 0.8
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.3 4.4              4.1              4.4              (0.9)                  0.27               -                    5.4 0.1
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7 12.0            11.7            10.9            (0.9)                  -                 0.82                  12.0 0.3
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5 25.3            25.0            26.7            3.2                   1.63               -                    24.7 1.2
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 6.6              6.6              6.7              0.2                   0.07               -                    6.7 0.2
803 BIO MED 2 1.1              1.2              1.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.02                  1.1 (0.9)
810 SECURITY 8.3 8.0              8.0              8.1              (0.2)                  0.13               -                    8.5 0.2
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 0.8              0.2              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.21                  0.1 0.0
850 PURCHASING 5 5.0              5.0              5.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    5.2 0.2
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.1 0.1
870 DIETARY 17.6 17.7            18.7            17.1            (0.5)                  -                 1.55                  17.9 0.3
871 DIETICIANS 1.5 2.0              2.0              2.0              0.5                   -                 -                    1.7 0.2
900 ADMINISTRATION 6 6.0              6.0              6.0              -                   -                 -                    6.3 0.3
901 COMM SVC 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.5 2.8              2.8              2.8              0.3                   0.01               -                    2.7 0.2
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.3 1.5              1.5              1.5              0.2                   -                 0.04                  1.3 (0.0)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3 3.8              4.0              4.1              (0.2)                  0.09               -                    4.3 0.0
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8 7.6              7.0              7.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    8.2 0.2
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.6 4.8              4.9              4.8              0.2                   -                 0.09                  4.7 0.1
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5 4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.01                  5.0 0.0
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14 13.7            13.7            13.8            (0.2)                  0.05               -                    14.1 0.1
941 ADMITTING 13.4 16.2            15.2            15.4            2.0                   0.13               -                    15.9 2.5
942 COMMUNICATION 3 3.3              2.9              2.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.00                  3.0 0.0
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4 4.1              4.0              4.0              0.0                   -                 0.01                  4.0 (0.0)
948 NEW ORTHO 1 -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)
949 DENKER 3 3.0              3.0              3.1              0.1                   0.13               -                    3.2 0.2
950 OLIVER 3.1 2.3              2.3              2.2              (0.9)                  -                 0.06                  2.8 (0.3)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 2 -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)
953 STEWART 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)
954 WHEELER 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)
956 KATTAN 3.5 1.0              1.0              3.8              0.3                   2.75               -                    1.4 (2.1)
957 STARLA LETTE 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.1 0.1
959 GREWAL 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.8)
960 SANDERS 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)
961 DANSIE 2.5 0.9              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)
962 BOWERS 2 0.7              0.6              0.4              (1.6)                  -                 0.13                  0.8 (1.2)
963 LONG 3 0.9              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.9)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (1.0)
966 OCC MED 1 1.0              1.1              1.0              0.0                   -                 0.07                  1.1 0.1
967 PA PALINEK 1.5 1.0              0.9              1.0              (0.5)                  0.10               -                    0.6 (0.9)
969 PAWAR 2 2.0              2.1              2.0              0.0                   -                 0.05                  2.1 0.1
970 CROFTS 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

79/125157/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1 1.9              1.7              1.9              0.9                   0.26               -                    1.9 0.9
972 FARSON CLINIC 0 -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1 0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 13.5 40.7            41.4            41.9            28.4                 0.50               -                    37.3 23.8
976 LEHMAN 2 0.8              1.0              0.8              (1.2)                  -                 0.23                  0.9 (1.1)
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2 1.4              1.6              1.9              (2.3)                  0.30               -                    3.5 (0.7)
980 JENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.1)
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
982 CHRISTENSEN 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)
986 HANSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)
988 CURRY 2 1.4              1.7              1.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.02                  1.5 (0.5)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 0 -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)
992 ASPER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1
993 LIU 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)
994 DUCK 2 1.1              0.2              0.4              (1.6)                  0.19               -                    0.7 (1.3)
996 SARETTE 0.6 2.0              0.8              1.5              0.9                   0.75               -                    1.1 0.5
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.5 -              -              0.0              (0.5)                  0.03               -                    0.0 (0.5)

TOTAL Paid FTEs 465.2         457.3          462.1          470.3          5.1               8.22               -                    475.7                10.5                  
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 422.9         419.2          421.9          417.9          (5.0)              -                 4.00                  432.9                10.0                  

WORKED % Paid 91% 92% 91% 89% -2% -                 0.02                  91% 0.0                        

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 2.3 6.0 7.5 7.4 5.1               -              0.17               6.0                    3.7                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,357,226   1,406,026   1,377,455   1,377,455    -                 28,571.51        30,666,506          

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $37.10 $38.04 $36.61 $36.61 -                 1.42                  670,306.13       670,306.13       

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.68            9.70            8.36            1.73             -              1.34               #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 22.3           17.3            23.0            20.3            (2.0)                  -                 2.65                  20.8 (1.5)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 6.6             4.9              6.3              5.8              (0.8)                  -                 0.54                  7.8 1.2
610 OB FLOOR 4.8             5.0              5.1              5.0              0.1                   -                 0.16                  5.7 0.9
611 NURSERY 6.6             6.0              6.2              6.5              (0.0)                  0.32               -                    6.2 (0.3)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             4.2              4.4              5.1              0.7                   0.76               -                    4.4 (0.1)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.8             1.4              1.6              2.3              1.4                   0.64               -                    1.6 0.8
620 ICU 11.4           10.0            10.1            11.6            0.2                   1.46               -                    10.5 (0.9)
630 OR 11.0           11.3            10.7            10.9            (0.1)                  0.18               -                    12.3 1.3
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             5.2              5.0              5.7              (0.5)                  0.69               -                    5.4 (0.8)
633 RECOVERY 2.5             3.7              2.9              2.5              (0.0)                  -                 0.42                  3.3 0.7
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             3.2              3.5              4.3              1.6                   0.88               -                    2.9 0.1
640 DIALYSIS 6.4             8.0              7.7              8.3              1.9                   0.57               -                    7.7 1.3
650 ER 19.6           22.8            21.3            21.9            2.4                   0.59               -                    21.5 1.9
651 TRAUMA 1.2             1.0              1.4              1.4              0.2                   0.04               -                    1.7 0.5
652 SANE 0.8             1.0              0.8              0.4              (0.4)                  -                 0.38                  1.2 0.4
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             5.9              5.7              5.4              (0.6)                  -                 0.33                  6.4 0.4
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             4.6              5.1              5.0              (0.5)                  -                 0.05                  5.4 (0.1)
700 LABORATORY 28.3           25.2            26.9            26.9            (1.4)                  -                 0.05                  27.8 (0.5)
701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             2.0              1.9              1.7              (0.2)                  -                 0.26                  1.9 0.1
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.1              1.0              1.2              0.3                   0.18               -                    1.1 0.2
710 RADIOLOGY 8.8             8.3              7.7              7.6              (1.2)                  -                 0.06                  8.5 (0.4)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             1.1              1.0              1.0              (0.4)                  0.05               -                    1.1 (0.3)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.0             3.8              4.5              3.0              0.0                   -                 1.50                  3.6 0.7
713 NUC MED 1.5             1.8              2.2              2.0              0.6                   -                 0.16                  1.6 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.3             4.3              3.8              4.0              (0.3)                  0.12               -                    4.4 0.2
715 MRI 1.2             1.0              1.2              1.3              0.1                   0.09               -                    1.1 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              -              -              (0.1)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.1             1.2              1.5              1.0              (0.1)                  -                 0.47                  1.1 (0.1)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.5             4.9              4.5              4.7              (0.7)                  0.25               -                    6.1 0.6
721 SLEEP LAB 2.1             2.0              1.7              1.7              (0.4)                  -                 0.03                  1.7 (0.4)
722 CARDIO 2.1             2.5              2.7              2.7              0.6                   0.02               -                    2.2 0.1
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.1              2.1              2.1              (0.0)                  -                 0.01                  2.1 (0.0)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.2             3.1              3.2              3.1              (0.1)                  -                 0.07                  3.2 0.0
780 PATIENT ED 1.8             0.6              0.9              0.7              (1.2)                  -                 0.22                  0.8 (1.0)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             0.8              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 3.6             3.4              3.7              3.5              (0.1)                  -                 0.13                  3.9 0.3
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.0)                  -                 0.06                  1.5 (0.4)
784 COMPLIANCE 2.7             2.8              2.9              3.8              1.0                   0.80               -                    2.7 0.0
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.6              3.0              2.6              (0.1)                  -                 0.38                  2.8 0.1
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.5           11.3            12.0            12.5            1.1                   0.50               -                    12.0 0.5
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.8             4.0              3.9              3.5              (1.3)                  -                 0.31                  4.8 0.0
800 MAINTENANCE 10.6           11.5            11.0            10.0            (0.6)                  -                 1.00                  11.1 0.4
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           23.0            21.9            24.0            2.6                   2.09               -                    22.6 1.2
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             6.4              6.3              5.9              (0.0)                  -                 0.43                  6.1 0.1
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.1              1.0              1.1              (0.7)                  0.15               -                    1.0 (0.9)
810 SECURITY 7.6             7.0              7.9              6.5              (1.1)                  -                 1.40                  7.6 0.0
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.8              0.2              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.21                  0.1 0.0
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.7              4.2              4.2              (0.3)                  0.02               -                    0.1 (4.4)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.6              2.7              2.4              (0.3)                  -                 0.30                  4.6 1.9
870 DIETARY 16.0           14.9            16.0            14.5            (1.6)                  -                 1.53                  2.7 (13.3)
871 DIETICIANS 1.4             1.8              1.5              1.8              (14.2)                0.30               -                    16.1 0.1
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             4.9              5.4              5.6              4.2                   0.20               -                    1.6 0.2
901 COMM SVC 0.9             0.7              1.0              1.0              (4.5)                  -                 -                    5.5 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.3             2.5              2.6              2.6              1.7                   -                 0.01                  0.9 0.0
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.2             1.5              1.3              1.5              (0.8)                  0.16               -                    2.4 0.2
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             0.8              1.0              0.7              (0.5)                  -                 0.30                  1.2 (0.0)

80/125158/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

905 NURSING ADMIN 3.9             3.7              3.5              3.5              2.6                   -                 0.02                  0.9 0.0
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              0.8              0.9              (3.0)                  0.10               -                    3.9 (0.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.3             7.0              6.3              5.8              4.9                   -                 0.48                  0.9 0.0
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.2             4.6              4.9              4.1              (3.2)                  -                 0.74                  7.5 0.2
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.8              4.7              3.9              (0.3)                  -                 0.85                  4.5 0.3
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 12.7           12.7            12.3            11.7            7.2                   -                 0.53                  4.5 (0.1)
941 ADMITTING 12.2           14.8            13.6            13.9            1.2                   0.29               -                    12.6 (0.1)
942 COMMUNICATION 2.7             3.3              2.9              2.8              (9.4)                  -                 0.07                  15.0 2.8
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.9              3.5              3.4              0.7                   -                 0.12                  2.9 0.2
948 NEW OTHO 0.9             -              -              -              (3.6)                  -                 -                    3.6 (0.0)
949 DENKER 2.7             3.0              2.9              2.5              1.6                   -                 0.32                  0.0 (0.9)
950 OLIVER 2.8             2.1              2.1              2.2              (0.6)                  0.04               -                    2.9 0.2
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 1.8             -              -              -              (2.8)                  -                 -                    2.5 (0.3)
953 STEWART 2.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.8)
954 WHEELER 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.3)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.2)
956 KATTAN 3.2             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.6)
957 STARLA LETTE 1.8 1.0              1.0              0.6              (2.6)                  -                 0.38                  1.2 (2.0)
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.7)
959 GREWAL 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
960 SANDERS 1.8             0.9              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.6)
961 DANSIE 2.3             0.6              1.0              1.0              (0.8)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.8)
962 BOWERS 1.8             0.5              0.6              0.4              (1.9)                  -                 0.13                  1.1 (1.2)
963 LONG 2.7             0.9              -              0.7              (1.1)                  0.70               -                    0.6 (1.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.8             0.9              -              0.6              (2.1)                  0.63               -                    0.9 (1.8)
966 OCC MED 0.9             0.9              1.1              1.0              (0.8)                  -                 0.07                  0.9 (0.9)
967 PA PALINEK 1.4             1.0              0.9              0.8              (0.1)                  -                 0.10                  1.1 0.2
969 PAWAR 1.8             2.0              2.1              2.0              0.6                   -                 0.05                  0.5 (0.8)
970 CROFTS 2.3             0.9              1.0              0.6              (1.2)                  -                 0.40                  1.9 0.1
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0.9             1.9              1.6              1.9              (0.4)                  0.32               -                    1.0 (1.3)
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                 -                    1.8 0.9
973 LAURIDSEN 0.9             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 12.3           38.7            39.1            39.0            38.1                 -                 0.12                  0.8 (0.1)
976 LEHMAN 1.8             0.8              1.0              0.8              (11.5)                -                 0.23                  34.5 22.2
978 HOSPITALIST 3.8             1.4              1.6              1.9              0.1                   0.30               -                    0.8 (1.0)
980 JENSEN 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              (2.8)                  -                 -                    3.5 (0.3)
981 CROFT 0.9             1.0              0.5              0.9              (0.0)                  0.40               -                    0.9 (0.0)
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.0)
986 HANSON 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.2 0.2
988 CURRY 1.8             1.4              1.7              1.6              (1.1)                  -                 0.02                  1.2 (1.6)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                 -                    0.4 (1.4)
991 JAMIAS 1.8             1.0              0.5              1.0              1.0                   0.50               -                    1.3 1.3
992 ASPER 0.9             0.8              1.0              0.7              (1.1)                  -                 0.30                  0.0 (1.8)
993 LIU 1.8             1.0              1.0              0.2              (0.7)                  -                 0.78                  1.0 0.1
994 DUCK 1.8             1.1              0.2              0.2              (1.7)                  -                 0.06                  0.9 (0.9)
996 SARETTE 0.5             2.0              0.8              1.5              (0.3)                  0.75               -                    1.0 (0.8)
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS 0.46 -              -              0.0              (0.5)                  0.03               -                    0.7 0.1

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 422.9         419.2          421.9          417.9          (5.00)            -                 4.00                  432.9                10.0                  

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 2.3                6.0                 7.5                 7.4                 5.05             -                 0.17                  6.0                    3.7                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              0.8              6.3              309.54            5.50               -                    80.8                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 8.0              12.3            14.0            316.91            1.75               -                    1,699.8                 
610 OB FLOOR -              -              0.5              12.63               0.50               -                    122.8                    
611 NURSERY -              7.3              -              -                   -                 7.25                  66.8                      
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 1.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    7.3                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.3                        
620 ICU 18.5            -              -              -                   -                 -                    52.3                      
630 OR -              2.8              0.8              33.74               -                 2.00                  270.3                    
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 9.8              5.5              4.8              221.70            -                 0.75                  228.3                    
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    53.8                      
634 CENTRAL STERILE 56.5            57.3            4.0              92.82               -                 53.25                221.8                    
640 DIALYSIS 9.5              5.3              11.3            577.33            6.00               -                    421.5                    
650 ER 94.3            73.5            131.8          5,951.96         58.25             -                    1,211.8                 
651 TRAUMA -              -              0.5              11.39               0.50               -                    90.8                      
652 SANE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    124.8                    
660 RADIATION ONC -              0.5              5.8              445.12            5.25               -                    28.3                      
661 MEDICAL ONC 0.8              0.5              -              -                   -                 0.50                  18.3                      
700 LABORATORY 28.5            24.0            29.9            901.36            5.87               -                    684.0                    
701 HISTOLOGY 5.3              1.0              1.8              50.75               0.75               -                    55.8                      
702 BLOOD BANK 0.5              1.8              -              -                   -                 1.75                  18.0                      
710 RADIOLOGY 1.3              7.0              5.3              191.90            -                 1.75                  96.3                      
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 2.0              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.3                        
712 ULTRASOUND 2.8              1.5              2.3              134.57            0.75               -                    77.5                      
713 NUC MED -              4.8              2.0              120.64            -                 2.75                  38.5                      
714 CAT SCAN -              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  23.3                      
715 MRI -              0.3              1.5              87.02               1.25               -                    14.0                      
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.0                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    26.8                      
720 RESPIRATORY 5.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    32.0                      
721 SLEEP LAB 4.3              4.3              0.3              11.87               -                 4.00                  112.3                    
722 CARDIO 0.5              -              -              -                   -                 -                    21.5                      
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.0                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 0.3              0.3              0.5              21.51               0.25               -                    7.0                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    36.0                      
784 COMPLIANCE 1.8              1.3              -              -                   -                 1.25                  7.5                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 20.8            25.5            19.3            462.98            -                 6.25                  92.3                      
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.8              1.5              18.0            1,090.23         16.50             -                    289.5                    
800 MAINTENANCE 2.5              -              0.8              30.14               0.75               -                    162.5                    
801 HOUSEKEEPING 17.3            69.0            59.0            1,131.66         -                 10.00                1,279.3                 
802 LAUNDRY 1.8              9.3              9.3              160.50            -                 -                    419.0                    

81/125159/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

803 BIO MED 2.3              0.3              1.3              76.61               1.00               -                    14.0                      
810 SECURITY 12.0            3.5              3.0              84.29               -                 0.50                  396.3                    
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 5.0              -              -              -                   -                 -                    6.0                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              0.8              23.26               0.75               -                    13.3                      
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.3                        
870 DIETARY 57.5            76.0            28.5            653.42            -                 47.50                1,411.8                 
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.8                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              3.3              11.0            812.54            7.75               -                    171.8                    
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 0.8              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.8                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  1.8                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 9.0              8.8              1.5              36.46               -                 7.25                  235.5                    
941 ADMITTING 175.0          106.0          129.1          2,862.77         23.13             -                    3,333.3                 
942 COMMUNICATION 0.3              3.0              -              -                   -                 3.00                  371.8                    
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 6.3              2.3              2.3              53.52               -                 -                    37.8                      
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER 0.6              -              -              -                   -                 -                    13.7                      
950 OLIVER 1.6              1.3              -              -                   -                 1.25                  55.1                      
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.3                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    10.3                      
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    5.3                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.3                        
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.8                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.3                        
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    12.8                      
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    21.5                      
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.4                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.3                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.5                        
966 OCC MED -              7.8              2.3              116.15            -                 5.50                  157.3                    
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    32.0                      
969 PAWAR -              4.5              0.5              30.01               -                 4.00                  9.8                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 2.5              0.3              1.3              28.91               1.00               -                    46.8                      
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.0                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 50.8            78.8            47.3            1,495.55         -                 31.50                1,204.5                 
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    17.5                      
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.4                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.9                        
986 HANSON -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    9.6                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    5.3                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        

TOTAL OT HOURS 622.3          612.8          557.8          18,642         -                 55.00                15,831.3           
TOTAL OT FTEs 7.8              7.7              7.0              -                 0.69                  8.2                    
OT % WORKED HOURS 1.9% 1.8% 1.7% -                 0.2%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 52.3            50.5            47.3            0.6               -                 3.25                  1.13                      1.13                      
610 OB FLOOR 0.5             -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.50)                     
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.83                      0.83                      
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
620 ICU -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.02                      0.02                      
630 OR 1.0             162.2          133.3          120.3          1.5               -                 13.00                1.84                      0.84                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.00                      0.00                      
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              60.8            148.0          1.9               87.25             -                    0.11                      0.11                      
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
650 ER 0.3             99.0            74.0            98.3            1.2               24.25             -                    0.68                      0.38                      
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
701 HISTOLOGY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.06                      0.06                      
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
712 ULTRASOUND 0.5             82.5            163.8          92.3            1.2               -                 71.50                0.85                      0.35                      
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
715 MRI -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 86.3            119.5          82.0            1.0               -                 37.50                0.28                      
720 RESPIRATORY -             -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.21                      0.21                      
721 SLEEP LAB -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

82/125160/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
800 MAINTENANCE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
986 NICHOLAS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 482.2          601.8          588.0          -              13.8               

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 2.3 6.0              7.5              7.4              5.1               -              0.2                 6.0                    3.7                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 1.4% 1.8% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0%

Paid FTEs (Excluding Contract) Budget
Variance

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 24.5           19.6            23.3            22.3            (2.2)                  -                 1.03                  22.9 (1.6)                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.2             4.5              6.3              6.6              (0.6)                  0.34               -                    7.0 (0.2)                       
610 OB FLOOR 4.8             5.4              5.7              6.0              1.2                   0.33               -                    6.2 1.4                        
611 NURSERY 7.2             7.3              6.9              7.5              0.3                   0.54               -                    7.1 (0.1)                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9             4.6              4.7              5.3              0.4                   0.53               -                    3.9 (1.0)                       
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.9             1.4              1.7              2.3              1.4                   0.59               -                    1.7 0.8                        
620 ICU 12.5           10.8            10.5            11.8            (0.7)                  1.35               -                    11.4 (1.1)                       
630 OR 11.1           9.5              9.3              10.1            (1.0)                  0.77               -                    11.2 0.1                        
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.8             5.4              5.8              6.1              (0.7)                  0.37               -                    6.1 (0.7)                       
633 RECOVERY 2.8             3.8              2.9              2.5              (0.3)                  -                 0.42                  3.5 0.7                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.0             3.8              3.6              3.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.65                  3.1 0.1                        
640 DIALYSIS 7.0             8.9              8.8              8.8              1.8                   -                 0.04                  8.2 1.2                        
650 ER 21.2           23.0            21.2            23.7            2.5                   2.51               -                    22.6 1.4                        
651 TRAUMA 1.3             1.0              1.4              1.9              0.6                   0.53               -                    1.9 0.6                        
652 SANE 0.9             1.5              1.0              1.1              0.2                   0.07               -                    1.3 0.4                        
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6             6.9              6.6              6.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.60                  7.2 0.6                        

83/125161/241



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 6/14/2019 11:48 AM

PPE 4/28/2019 5/12/2019 5/26/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

661 MEDICAL ONC 6.0             6.1              5.8              5.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.18                  6.2 0.2                        
700 LABORATORY 31.1           28.6            30.7            32.1            1.0                   1.37               -                    31.3 0.2                        
701 HISTOLOGY 2.0             2.0              1.9              1.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.0 0.0                        
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.1              1.0              1.2              0.2                   0.18               -                    1.1 0.1                        
710 RADIOLOGY 9.7             8.9              8.6              7.9              (1.8)                  -                 0.76                  9.3 (0.4)                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6             1.4              1.1              1.1              (0.5)                  0.00               -                    1.2 (0.4)                       
712 ULTRASOUND 2.8             2.9              4.3              2.1              (0.6)                  -                 2.18                  3.2 0.4                        
713 NUC MED 1.6             1.9              2.3              2.2              0.6                   -                 0.06                  1.8 0.2                        
714 CAT SCAN 4.7             4.4              4.7              5.1              0.4                   0.39               -                    4.7 0.0                        
715 MRI 1.3             1.1              1.2              1.3              (0.0)                  0.11               -                    1.3 (0.0)                       
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              -              -              (0.1)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.1)                       
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.3             0.1              -              -              (1.3)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.4)                       
720 RESPIRATORY 6.0             5.2              5.2              5.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.03                  6.6 0.6                        
721 SLEEP LAB 2.3             2.0              1.8              1.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    1.9 (0.4)                       
722 CARDIO 2.3             2.8              2.8              2.8              0.5                   0.00               -                    2.5 0.2                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4             2.3              2.3              2.3              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.4 (0.0)                       
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.5             3.7              3.7              3.7              0.2                   -                 0.02                  3.6 0.1                        
780 PATIENT ED 2.0             0.6              0.9              0.7              (1.3)                  -                 0.22                  0.8 (1.2)                       
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 4.0             3.7              3.9              3.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.28                  4.3 0.3                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2.0             0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.1)                  -                 0.06                  1.8 (0.2)                       
784 COMPLIANCE 3.0             3.0              3.0              4.0              1.0                   0.96               -                    3.0 (0.0)                       
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.1 0.1                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.6           13.0            13.1            13.0            0.4                   -                 0.12                  13.4 0.8                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.3             4.4              4.1              4.4              (0.9)                  0.27               -                    5.4 0.1                        
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7           12.0            11.7            10.9            (0.9)                  -                 0.82                  12.0 0.3                        
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5           25.3            25.0            26.7            3.2                   1.63               -                    24.7 1.2                        
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.6              6.6              6.7              0.2                   0.07               -                    6.7 0.2                        
803 BIO MED 2.0             1.1              1.2              1.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.02                  1.1 (0.9)                       
810 SECURITY 8.3             8.0              8.0              8.1              (0.2)                  0.13               -                    8.5 0.2                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.8              0.2              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.21                  0.1 0.0                        
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              0.0                   0.01               -                    5.2 0.2                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.1 0.1                        
870 DIETARY 17.6           17.7            18.7            17.1            (0.5)                  -                 1.55                  17.9 0.3                        
871 DIETICIANS 1.5             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.5                   -                 -                    1.7 0.2                        
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.0              6.0              6.0              -                   -                 -                    6.3 0.3                        
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.5             2.8              2.8              2.8              0.3                   0.01               -                    2.7 0.2                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.3             1.5              1.5              1.5              0.2                   -                 0.04                  1.3 (0.0)                       
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3             3.8              4.0              4.1              (0.2)                  0.09               -                    4.3 0.0                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 8.0             7.6              7.0              7.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    8.2 0.2                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.6             4.8              4.9              4.8              0.2                   -                 0.09                  4.7 0.1                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.01                  5.0 0.0                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.0           13.7            13.7            13.8            (0.2)                  0.05               -                    14.1 0.1                        
941 ADMITTING 13.4           16.2            15.2            15.4            2.0                   0.13               -                    15.9 2.5                        
942 COMMUNICATION 3.0             3.3              2.9              2.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.00                  3.0 0.0                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.1              4.0              4.0              0.0                   -                 0.01                  4.0 (0.0)                       
948 NEW ORTHO 1.0             -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)                       
949 DENKER 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.1              0.1                   0.13               -                    3.2 0.2                        
950 OLIVER 3.1             2.3              2.3              2.2              (0.9)                  -                 0.06                  2.8 (0.3)                       
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 2.0             -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)                       
953 STEWART 2.5             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)                       
954 WHEELER 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)                       
956 KATTAN 3.5             1.0              1.0              3.8              0.3                   2.75               -                    1.4 (2.1)                       
957 STARLA LETTE 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)                       
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.1 0.1                        
959 GREWAL 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.8)                       
960 SANDERS PA 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)                       
961 DANSIE 2.5             0.9              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)                       
962 BOWERS 2.0             0.7              0.6              0.4              (1.6)                  -                 0.13                  0.8 (1.2)                       
963 LONG 3.0             0.9              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.9)                       
964 JAKE JOHNSON 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (1.0)                       
966 OCC MED 1.0             1.0              1.1              1.0              0.0                   -                 0.07                  1.1 0.1                        
967 PA PALINEK 1.5             1.0              0.9              1.0              (0.5)                  0.10               -                    0.6 (0.9)                       
969 PAWAR 2.0             2.0              2.1              2.0              0.0                   -                 0.05                  2.1 0.1                        
970 CROFTS 2.5             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.3)                       
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 1.0             1.9              1.7              1.9              0.9                   0.26               -                    1.9 0.9                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
973 LAURIDSEN 1.0             0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)                       
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 13.5           40.7            41.4            41.9            28.4                 0.50               -                    37.3 23.8                      
976 LEHMAN 2.0             0.8              1.0              0.8              (1.2)                  -                 0.23                  0.9 (1.1)                       
978 HOSPITALIST 4.2             1.4              1.6              1.9              (2.3)                  0.30               -                    3.5 (0.7)                       
980 JENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.1)                       
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0                        
982 CHRISTENSEN 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)                       
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)                       
988 CURRY 2.0             1.4              1.7              1.6              (0.4)                  -                 0.02                  0.4 (1.6)                       
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.5 1.5                        
991 JAMIAS 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)                       
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1                        
993 LIU 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)                       
994 DUCK 2.0             1.1              0.2              0.4              (1.6)                  0.19               -                    1.1 (0.9)                       
996 SARETTE 0.6             2.0              0.8              1.5              0.9                   0.75               -                    0.7 0.1                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS 0.5             -              -              0.0              (0.5)                  0.03               -                    1.1 0.6                        

TOTAL  Paid FTEs (no Contr 462.9         451.2          454.5          462.9          8.4              -                469.8 6.9                    

84/125162/241



19 PAYOR MIX-MAY

Separator Page

85/125163/241



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 12.89% 16.47% 18.37%
Blue Cross 21.97% 22.14% 23.66%
Medicaid 10.10% 8.98% 9.99%
Medicare 43.97% 41.10% 36.77%
Self Pay  7.66% 8.52% 9.42%
Other 3.41% 2.79% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 23.97% 26.77% 28.94%
Blue Cross 31.37% 29.11% 30.49%
Medicaid 12.33% 12.82% 14.70%
Medicare 26.80% 25.19% 19.07%
Self Pay  4.82% 5.68% 6.18%
Other 0.71% 0.42% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 58.03% 44.16% 39.50%
Blue Cross 19.12% 21.40% 27.91%
Medicaid 4.35% 3.70% 6.32%
Medicare 16.53% 25.95% 23.02%
Self Pay  1.61% 3.81% 2.71%
Other 0.35% 0.99% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 14.48% 17.78% 19.86%
Blue Cross 22.82% 22.78% 24.39%
Medicaid 10.24% 9.26% 10.34%
Medicare 42.02% 39.43% 34.80%
Self Pay  7.32% 8.20% 8.96%
Other 3.12% 2.55% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Eleven months ending May 31, 2019
PAYOR MIX DATA

86/125164/241



Days in AR-May

Separator Page

87/125165/241



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

05/31/19

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
May-18 47
Jun-18 48
Jul-18 52
Aug-18 56
Sep-18 49
Oct-18 51
Nov-18 52
Dec-18 51
Jan-19 52
Feb-19 57
Mar-19 57
Apr-19 54
May-19 50

CLINIC AR DAYS
May-18 59
Jun-18 55
Jul-18 56
Aug-18 64
Sep-18 60
Oct-18 58
Nov-18 59
Dec-18 65
Jan-19 67
Feb-19 67
Mar-19 73
Apr-19 72
May-19 56

ORTHO AR DAYS
May-18 53
Jun-18 38
Jul-18 53
Aug-18 63
Sep-18 45
Oct-18 56
Nov-18 69
Dec-18 75
Jan-19 66
Feb-19 46
Mar-19 51
Apr-19 45
May-19 42

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

May-18 Jul-18 Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19

59 
55 56 

64 
60 58 59 

65 67 67 
73 72 

56 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

May-18 Jul-18 Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19

53 

38 

53 

63 

45 

56 

69 
75 

66 

46 
51 

45 42 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

May-18 Jul-18 Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19

47 48 
52 

56 

49 51 52 51 52 
57 57 

54 
50 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

88/125166/241



19 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY - May

Separator Page

89/125167/241



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2019
BARY J WALKER $3,000.00
CROWLEY FLECK ATTORNEYS $9,155.00
DRAY, DYEKMAN, REED & HEALEY PC $12,055.16
SETTLEMENTS $110,656.81
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $85,381.76
KING & SPALDING, LLP $7,094.09

Total FYTD 2019 $227,342.82

90/125168/241



19 Cash Disbursements-May

Separator Page

91/125169/241



92/125170/241



93/125171/241



94/125172/241



95/125173/241



96/125174/241



97/125175/241



98/125176/241



99/125177/241



100/125178/241



101/125179/241



102/125180/241



103/125181/241



104/125182/241



105/125183/241



106/125184/241



107/125185/241



108/125186/241



109/125187/241



110/125188/241



111/125189/241



112/125190/241



113/125191/241



114/125192/241



115/125193/241



116/125194/241



19 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 05-31-19

Separator Page

117/125195/241



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
 INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH ON HAND REPORT

05/31/19

FINANCIAL  INTEREST
INSTITUTION TYPE RATE 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 3/31/2019

BANK OF WEST Money Market 0.300% 306
UINTA BANK Money Market 2.207% 1,008,703

KEYBANK US Govt Bonds 1.547% 7,161,241
MBS US Govt Bonds, CD's 2.341% 5,880,339

WELLS FARGO CD's 3.080% 1,524,759
WYOSTAR - Board Funded Depreciation US Govt Bonds 2.305% 4,736,425

WYOSTAR - Boice Fund US Govt Bonds 2.107% 41
WYOSTAR - Lifeline Fund US Govt Bonds 2.107% 108,672

TOTAL 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 20,420,485

Operating Cash 5,711,934
Plant and Building Cash 9,472
Foundation Unrestricted Cash 2,603,905
TOTAL FOR "DAYS CASH ON HAND" 28,745,796

 

135.26

106.86
91.17

110.8

130.03

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 YTD 2019

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

118/125196/241



Building and Grounds-June

Separator Page

119/125197/241



  Page 1 of 1 

Building and Grounds monthly report   6/19/2019 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

5/21/2019 
 

Voting Board Committee Members Present: Ed Tardoni, Barbara Sowada 

Voting Staff Committee Members Present: Jim Horan, Tami Love 

Non-Voting Committee Members Present: Gerry Johnston 

Invited Guests: Leslie Taylor 

Minutes taken by: Jim Horan  

Location:   Classroom 1  

Time Started: 3:30PM 

                                                            

 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Review Minutes None E.  Tardoni Approved None 

Maintenance Metric 

#1, Number of open 

W/O? 

162 J. Horan Continue to report each month. 

Send metric to committee 

members as soon as possible. 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#2. Number of open 

W/O > 30 days? 

> 30 days = 134 

< 30 days = 28 

J. Horan Continue to report each month. 

Send metric to committee 

members as soon as possible. 

Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#3. Amount of OT for 

the month? 

Slight amount for call-back J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#4. Over/ under budget 

for the month? 

Close to budget J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each meeting 

Laundry upgrade Clean laundry room to be created within existing laundry area. J. Horan Expect to start in late summer Review next Meeting 

Itemized Maintenance 

projects. 

1. Collapsing retaining wall. Change order for concrete pad instead of 

asphalt by auxiliary oxygen connection.  

2. HVAC Coil Replacement 

J. Horan 1. Project slightly delayed 

(change order/ weather) 

Completion early June. 

2. Completed with no issues. 

1. Review next 

meeting. 

2. Noted 

Utility systems upgrades Conference-phone conversation with ST&B regarding progress. 

Suggested presentation before full Board. Time TBD.  

J. Horan E. Tardoni to determine Board’s 

pleasure regarding Engineer 

presentation to full board.  E. 

Tardoni to notify J. Horan who will 

orchestrate with ST&B. 

Review next meeting. 

LED parking lot lighting  Light fixtures have arrived. Installation to be completed May 27-30 J. Horan Noted Review next meeting 

PP presentation Photos of various projects J. Horan Noted None 

Time Adjourned:  4:30P 

Next Meeting:  May 21, 2019  3:30P-4:30P 

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

120/125198/241



IT Report fo Finance June 2019

Separator Page

121/125199/241



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

June 2019 

Rich Tyler 

1. Continuing work on auditing software implementation.  This project will be ongoing for 

a while as we continue to add all of our software packages to the auditing software. 

2. Continuing working with the Cancer Center team and Pharmacy team to implement the 

new Looking Glass software.  Also working to implement Varian Aria for the medical 

oncology department.  Possible go-live in June 2019. 

3. Continuing to work with the state of Wyoming HIE (Health Information Exchange).  We 

are still testing out interfaces, and working on getting the correct formatting of the data. 

4. Continuing to work on printer consolidation project to reduce costs. 

5. Continuing work on the new Muse software project.  We are hoping to go live in the 

next few weeks after training. 

6. Currently working with the Utah HIE (Health Information Exchange) to upgrade our 

DIRECT send messaging system we use to send clinical documents to other health 

facilities securely.  Progress was made and we have successfully send messages in our 

development environment. 

7. Currently recruiting for an open help desk analyst position in the IT department. 

8. Starting the planning phase of our Quadramed QCPR migration from independent 

hardware in an AIX environment to virtual hardware utilizing Red Hat Linux. 

9. Cleaning up old cabling in our data center and facility wide network closets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

122/125200/241



 

 

IT News / Topics: 

1. Recently a hospital in Georgia mailed letters to 10,970 patients to alert them that their 

personal health information may have been exposed.  One of the hospital’s third party 

vendors was affected by a cyberattack. 

2. A hospital in Greely Colorado recently implemented a chatbot service for patients 

visiting its emergency room.  ER patients who opt into the service receive a text 

message on their smartphone, which allows them to interact with the chatbot.  When 

asked a question, such as when lab or imaging results will be available, the service pulls 

information from the patients EHR to provide answers in real time. 

3. A recent survey was done on 15,000 people in 15 countries regarding their opinion on 

EHRs impact on healthcare.  82% of patients who have access to the electronic health 

record said they have a greater personal experience with their providers. 

4. A new model of delivering healthcare in Jackson is coming to light.  Jackson Hole Direct 

Primary Care is Jackson’s first direct care practice.  It is membership based and patients 

pay a monthly fee.  The fee covers most primary care services, no matter how 

frequently they are required.  Unlimited office visits, home visits, telemedicine visits.  

They do not accept insurance. 

123/125201/241



Title 25 County Voucher

Separator Page

124/125202/241



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2018 $25,263.47

August 2018 $19,080.15

September 2018 $16,565.76

October 2018 $22,530.05

November 2018 $17,397.84

January 2019 $37,526.68

February 2019 $34,636.91

April 2019 $28,531.67

June 2019 $59,063.24

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $260,595.77

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2019 $260,595.77

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2019 $201,532.53

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $59,063.24

FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $338,580.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $201,532.53

 FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $137,047.47

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY19 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,063,752.00

County Maintenance FY19 - July $13,120.28

County Maintenance FY19 - August $48,851.71

County Maintenance FY19 - September $21,866.14

County Maintenance FY19 - October $24,844.65

County Maintenance FY19 - November $23,729.06
County Maintenance FY19 - December $59,200.07

County Maintenance FY19 - January $105,830.84

Retaining Wall FY19 - February $298,609.30

County Maintenance FY19 - May $310,192.66

County Maintenance FY19 - Capital project assistance $157,507.29

$1,063,752.00

 FY19 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $0.00

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

County Voucher Summary

as of month ending May 31, 2019

125/125203/241



204/241



205/241



206/241



207/241



208/241



209/241



210/241



211/241



212/241



213/241



214/241



215/241



216/241



217/241



218/241



219/241



220/241



221/241



222/241



223/241



224/241



225/241



226/241



227/241



228/241



229/241



230/241



231/241



232/241



233/241



234/241



235/241



236/241



237/241



238/241



239/241



240/241



241/241


	Agenda - July 10 2019 Mtg
	Our Mission and Vision 

	Minutes 

	Thank You Note from Richard Mathey 

	Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan 

	Appendix 1 - MHSC 2018 - 2021 Strategic Plan
	Appendix 2 - MHSC Model for Improvement
	Appendix 3 - MHSC Quality Dashboard
	Appendix 4 - QAPI Work Plan 2019 - 2020
	Appendix 5 - A3 Template
	Approval of Proposed Changes to Medical Staff Bylaws 

	Human Resources Committee 

	Capital Expenditure Requests 

	FY 20_2
	Narratives 

	Narrative Provider Clinic May 2019
	4. Committee Meeting Packet 
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee 

	Compliance Committee 

	1. Hologic Equipment and Supply Purchase 
	Keith Williams and Associates 
	The Radio Network 
	Wyodata Security 
	WyoRadio 
	1. Check List for OVID Technologies 
	Check List for Relias 

